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U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM S-1
(Post-Effective Amendment No.3 to Form S-1)
REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

Windstar, Inc.
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its @nart

Nevada TBA
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation oganization) (I.LR.S. Employer Identification Numbe
No 47 Hala Pegoh Nevada Agency and Trust Compan)
8 Taman Sri Pengkalan 31650 50 West Liberty St, Suite 880
Ipoh, Perak, Malaysia Reno, NV 89501
(014) 327-4470 (775) 322-0626
(Address, including zip code, and telephone numhehiding area code, (Address, including zip code, and telephone nugribeluding

of Registrar’s principal executive office: area code, of agent for service of proc

Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code Nem3564

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sateet public: As soon as practicable after the effectiv
date of this Registration Statement

If any of the securities being registered on thenfFare to be offered on a delayed or continuousshasrsuant to Rule 415 under
Securities Act of 1933, other than securities @ffieonly in connection with dividend or interesinragstment plans, check the following b
X|

If this Form is filed to register additional sedig$ for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) untther Securities Act, check the following t
and list the Securities Act registration statermemhber of the earlier effective registration staganhfor the same offering. ||

If this Form is a poseffective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(ajlar the Securities Act, check the following boxd dist the
Securities Act registration statement number ofethitier effective registration statement for thene offering.  |__|

If this Form is a poseffective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(ddlar the Securities Act, check the following boxd dist the
Securities Act registration statement number ofehidier effective registration statement for thene offering. ||

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant iarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a-acelerated filer, or a smaller repor
company.

Large accelerated filer |__| Accelerated filer |__| Non-accelerated filer |__| Smaller reporting compang/|

THE REGISTRANT HEREBY AMENDS THIS REGISTRATION STAMENT ON SUCH DATE OR DATES AS MAY B
NECESSARY TO DELAY ITS EFFECTIVE DATE UNTIL THE RESTRANT SHALL FILE A FURTHER AMENDMENT WHICF
SPECIFICALLY STATES THAT THIS REGISTRATION STATEMEN SHALL THEREAFTER BECOME EFFECTIVE |
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8(a) OF THE SECURITIES ACJOF 1933 OR UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT SHAI
BECOME EFFECTIVE ON SUCH DATE AS THE COMMISSION, ATNG PURSUANT TO SECTION 8(a), MAY DETERMINE.

COPIES OF COMMUNICATIONS TO:
David S. Jennings, Esq.
330 Carousel Parkway, Henderson, Nevada 89014
Phone: (702) 595-5150 / Fax: (800) 731-6120
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Explanatory Note

The Registrant files this post-effective amendnmmhber three to its Registration Statement on FeB¥2 (No. 333146834) as initially file
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on la&etd2, 2007.

The Registrant previously paid a registration fé8®58 in connection with the filing of the initieegistration statement on Form 2BNo.
333-146834) filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission on October 22, 2007.

This post-effective amendment number three is biied; (1) to delete a selling shareholder frora list of sellimg shareholders, and to
reestablish the correct number of shares offered (2) to include the audited financials for the yearsezh8eptember 30, 2009 and 2008,
and the unaudited financials for the three monttted December 31, 2009.
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The information in this prospectus is not complete may be changed. We may not sell these sesudititil the registration statement fi
with the Securities and Exchange Commission isctffe. The prospectus is not an offer to sell ¢hescurities and it is not soliciting an o
to buy these securities in any state where the offsale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, Dated March 17, 2010

PROSPECTUS
WINDSTAR, INC.

925,000
SHARES OF

COMMON STOCK

The selling shareholders named in this prospectusféering up to 925,000 shares of common stoééredl through this prospectus. We-
not receive any proceeds from this offering andehast made any arrangements for the sale of theesgites.

Underwriting

_ Discounts and Proceeds to Selling
Offering Price Commissions Shareholder

Per Shart $0.02 None $0.02

Total $18,50C None $18,50C

Our common stock is quoted on the Financial InguRegulatory Authority’s Over the Counter BulleBoard (“OTCBB”) under the symb
“WDST.” Because we have not had an active trading marketufiocommon stock, however, we have set an offgsiice for these securiti
of $0.02 per share. If our common stock becoméisedy traded on the OCTBB, then the sale pricah® public will vary according
prevailing market prices or privately negotiategt@s by the selling shareholders.

The purchase of the securities offered through thigrospectus involves a high degree of risk. Seecten entitled “Risk Factors”
starting on page 6.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commissiorangrstate securities commission has approved appiisved of these securities or pa:
upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectog.répresentation to the contrary is a crimina¢offe.

The Date of This Prospectus isMarch 17, 2010




Table of Content

Table of Contents

SUMMARY
RISK FACTORS

Risks ASsSOCIATED WiTH OUR FINANCIAL CONDITION

Because our auditor has issued a going concerniopiregarding our company, there is an increasestt associated with &
investment in our compan

Because we have a limited operating history, difcult to evaluate your investment in our stoi

Risks AssocIATED WiTH OuR BUsSINESS M ODEL

Because we have not established the Windstar bmanmte, and our products and name have little, if, @ayne recognition, w
may be prevented from generating revenues whidhedlice the value of your investme

If the air purifier market does not experience #igant growth or if our products do not achieveobd acceptance, we will n
be able to achieve revenue

Because we conduct our business through verbakageats with consultants and ar-length third parties, there is a
substantial risk that such persons may not be ifgadiailable to us and the implementation of ousibass plan could be
impaired.

Because we do not have exclusive agreements githitld party manufacturers that will manufactungr @roducts, we may t
unable to effectively manufacture and distribute gnoducts or

distribute them at all, which would adversely affegr reputation and materially reduce our revenu

If we are unable to gauge trends and react to civamgonsumer preferences in a timely manner, olessaill decrease, an
our business may fail

In the event that we are unable to successfullypewenwithin the air purification business, we may loe able to achiev
profitable operations

Because we will be forced to rely on third partynmacturers and raw material suppliers, the occuaae of difficulties outsid
of our control could negatively impact our busine

The complexity of our Product may lead to erroefedts, and bugs, which could subject us to sigmfi costs or damages and
adversely affect market acceptance of our Proc

If we do not effectively implement measures toaelproduct, we may never achieve revenues andwlblose your entire
investment

If we are unable to successfully manage growth,aparations could be adversely affect

Because we intend to offer our Product in the Bhilies, China, and other countries throughout Asia,are subject to risk
associated with international operatior

Risks ASSOCIATED WITH MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL PERSONS

Because our management is inexperienced in opegratinair purifier business, our business plan naly

Because our management has only agreed to prol@edervices on a pe-time basis, they may not be able or willing to
devote a sufficient amount of time to our busimggsations, causing our business to f

If we are unable to hire and retain key personn&,may not be able to implement our business

Because our officer and director, Siew Mee Fam, @amnddirector, Sze Yein Wong, own an aggregat&sd% of outr
outstanding common stock, investors may find tbgiarate decisions influenced by Siew Mee Fam amedY®in Wong are
inconsistent with the best interests of other dtotders.

Because our officer and director, Siew Mee Fam, anddirector, Sze Yein Wong, own an aggregat&s@% of our
outstanding common stock, the market price of bares would most likely decline if they were td @eubstantial number of
shares all at once or in large block

Risks RELATED TO LEGAL UNCERTAINTY

If our products are found to cause injury, haveeged, or fail to meet industry standards, we witlur substantial litigation
judgment, product liability, and product recall ¢sswhich will increase our losses and negativéfga our brand nam
reputation and product sale

Even though we are not manufacturing the produatselves, if any of the products we sell infringettee intellectual propert
rights of others, we may find ourselves involveddstly litigation, which will negatively affectdtiinancial results of our
business operations

New legislation, including the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002, may make it more difficultdisrto retain or attract officers and
directors.

Risks RELATED TO OUR SECURITIES

If a market for our common stock does not devedbareholders may be unable to sell their sha

If the selling shareholders sell a large numbesladires all at once or in blocks, the market pri€eur shares would most like
decline.

If we issue shares of preferred stock with supaighits than the common stock registered in thsspectus, it could result in
decrease in the value of our common stock and delgyevent a change in control of u

If a public market for our common stock developsrsselling could increase the volatility of oupsk price.

Because we do not expect to pay dividends formttesdéeable future, investors seeking cash dividehdsld not purchase ol
common stocl

Because we will be subject to “Penny Stock” rules once our shares are quotedtendver-the-counter bulletin board, the
level of trading activity in our stock may be reddc
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Summary

We were incorporated as Windstar, Inc. (“Windstar')the State of Nevada on September 6, 2007. Weeagaged in the business
developing, producing, and marketing an effecting mexpensive air purification device (the “Produdor distribution in the Philippines a
other Asian countries.

We are a development stage company and have netajed sales to date. As of December 31, 2009,ade$8 in current assets and cur
liabilities in the amount of $18,500. Accordinglye had a negative working capital position as ofédeber 31, 2009 of $18,500. Since
inception through December 31, 2009, we have iecua net loss of $61,500. We do not have suffigiapital to enable us to implement
business plan as set forth in this prospectus.tfi@se and other reasons, our independent audiames taised substantial doubt about
ability to continue as a going concern. Accordinghe will require additional financing.

Our principal offices are located at No 47 Haladte@ Taman Sri Pengkalan 31650 Ipoh, Perak, Maagsir phone number is (014) 327-
4470. Our fiscal year end is September 30.

The Offering

Securities Being Offered Up to 925,000 shares of our common stock, whickudes al
issued and outstanding shares with the exceptidhasfe hel
by our officer and director, Siew Mee Fam, and disector
Sze Yein Wong.

Offering Price The offering price of the common stock is $0.02 gleare. W
are quoted on the OTCBB under the symbol “WD® Tt dc
not currently have an active trading market. If @ammot
stock becomes so traded and a market for the steeklops
the actual price of stock will be determined byvaitng marke
prices at the time of sale or by private transastioegotiated t
the selling shareholders. The offering price wotitdis b
determined by market factors and the independetisides o
the selling shareholders.

Minimum Number of Shares None
To Be Sold in This Offerini

Securities Issued and to be Issued 2,150,000 shares of our common stock are issuec
outstanding as of the date of this prospectus. d@ficer anc
director, Siew Mee Fam, and our director, Sze &g, owr
an aggregate of 55.8% of the common shares of aopan)
and therefore have substantial control. All of tbenmon stoc
to be sold under this prospectus will be sold bysteg
shareholders. There will be no increase in ouuddsan
outstanding shares as a result of this offering.

Use of Proceeds We will not receive any proceeds from the salehef tommo
stock by the selling shareholders.
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Summary Financial Information

Balance Sheet Data As of December 31, 2008s of September 30, 200%s of September 30, 2008

(Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)

Cash $0 $0 $0

Total Assets $0 $0 $0

Liabilities $18,50C $16,50C $5,500

Total Stockholder$18,500 $16,500 $5,500

Equity

Statement of Operations For the Quarter Endedror the Year Ended For the Year Ended
December 31, September 30, September 30, 2009
2009 (Unaudited 2009 (Audited (Audited)

Revenue $0 $0 $0

Loss for the Perio $2,000 $11,00C $44,50C
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Risk Factors
Readers should carefully consider the risks anémtainties described below before deciding whetiiénvest in shares of our common stc
Our failure to successfully address the risks amtkettainties described below would have a matedskrse effect on our business, finar
condition and/or results of operations, and thditig price of our common stock may decline and $tees may lose all or part of th

investment. We cannot assure you that we will ssgfodly address these risks or other unknown tisksmay affect our business.

Risks Associated with Our Financial Condition

Because our auditor has issued a going concern ofon regarding our company, there is an increased sk associated with an
investment in our company.

We have earned no revenue since our inception,hamigkes it difficult to evaluate whether we willespte profitably. Operating expen
for the period from September 6, 2007 (date ofptioa) to December 31, 2009, totaled $61,500. \Meehincurred cumulative net losse:
$61,500 since September 6, 2007. We have not attgimofitable operations and are dependent upoairdby financing or generati
revenue from operations to continue operationsHemext twelve months. As of December 31, 2009had no cash. Our future is depeni
upon our ability to obtain financing or upon futupeofitable operations. We reserve the right teksadditional funds through privi
placements of our common stock and/or through €labhcing. Our ability to raise additional finangiris unknown. We do not have ¢
formal commitments or arrangements for the advaeceror loan of funds. For these reasons, our augddtiated in their report that they h
substantial doubt we will be able to continue g®img concern. As a result, there is an increasédiat you could lose the entire amour
your investment in our compar

Because we have a limited operating history, it difficult to evaluate your investment in our stock.

Evaluation of our business will be difficult because have a limited operating history. We arehimm development stage of our business
have not yet begun to offer our products. To daeenues are not substantial enough to maintaimitheut additional capital injection if v
determine to pursue a growth strategy before saamf revenues are generated. We face a numbesks encountered by earbtage
companies, including our need to develop infrastmécto support growth and expansion; our needbtain longterm sources of financin
our need to establish our marketing, sales andsstippganizations; and our need to manage exparapirgations. Our business strategy
not be successful, and we may not successfullyeaddhese risks. If we are unable to sustaintplidé operations, investors may lose 1
entire investment in us.
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Risks Associated with Our Business Model

Because we have not established the Windstar branmthme, and our products and name have little, if anyname recognition, we ma
be prevented from generating revenues which will uce the value of your investment.

Because we are a new company with new productsa@nidave not conducted advertising, there is litleno recognition of our Windst
brand name. As a result, consumers may purchaseigsoother than ours that have brand recognitidheé market and we may be unabl
generate sufficient revenues to meet our expenseget our business plan objectives, which willueglthe value of your investment.

If the air purifier market does not experience sigificant growth or if our products do not achieve boad acceptance, we will not k
able to achieve revenues.

We hope to achieve revenues from sales of our RtoWNe cannot accurately predict future growthsaiethe size of the air purifier mark
Demand for our Product may not occur as anticipadednay decrease, either generally or in spegéographic markets, during partict
time periods. The expansion of air purifier market the market for our Product depends on a nuoftfactors, such as:

the cost, performance and reliability of our praduend products offered by our competitc
public perceptions regarding the effectivenesswatde of air purifiers

customer satisfaction with air purifiers; a

marketing efforts and publicity regarding the nefmsair purifiers.

Even if air purifiers gain wide market acceptanmay, Product may not adequately address marketresgeints and may not continue to ¢
market acceptance. If air purifiers generally, or Broduct specifically, does not gain wide maeteptance, we may not be able to act
our anticipated level of growth, we may not achiexxenues and results of operations would suffer.

Because we conduct our business through verbal agm@ents with consultants and armdength third parties, there is a substantial risl
that such persons may not be readily available tosuand the implementation of our business plan coulde impaired.

Although we plan to pursue written agreements with manufacturers to provide goods to us at thespective and customary rates L
request, we currently have no such written agreésnienplace. In addition, we have a verbal agreémeéth our accountants to perfo
requested financial accounting services and owideitauditors to perform auditing functions. Eatlthese functions requires the service
persons in high demand and these persons maywayslbe available. The implementation of our bussnglan and ability to services !
customers may be impaired if we are not able tarsewritten agreements with additional manufactyrer the parties with whom we h:
verbal agreements do not perform in accordance euithverbal agreements. In addition, it may beidiff to enforce a verbal agreemen
the event that any of these parties fail to perform
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Because we do not have exclusive agreements wittetthird party manufacturers that will manufacture our products, we may b
unable to effectively manufacture and distribute ou products or distribute them at all, which would adversely affect our reputatior
and materially reduce our revenues.

We do not own or operate any manufacturing faesit\We plan to pursue and enter into written agezésnwith the third party manufactur
to manufacture our products and ship them dirdotlyur customers. If we lose the services of oud tharty manufacturers, we may be un
to secure the services of replacement manufactureesddition, because we do not have written agesgs with all of these manufactur:
they could refuse to supply some or all of our piaid, reduce the number of products that they suppthange the terms and prices ul
which they normally supply our products. The ocenge of any such conditions will have a materiathgative effect upon our reputation
our ability to distribute our products, which withuse a material reduction in our revenues.

If we are unable to gauge trends and react to chaimpy consumer preferences in a timely manner, our $as will decrease, and ot
business may fail.

We believe our success depends in substantiabpastir ability to offer products and designs thedlect current needs and anticipate, g:
and react to changing consumer demands in a timafhyer. Our business is vulnerable to changesriaumer preferences. We will attel
to reduce the risks of changing demands and prahestptance in part by devoting a portion of owilable products and designs to stan
products that are not significantly modified froraay to year. Nevertheless, if we misjudge consumeeds for our products, our ability
generate sales could be impaired resulting in &ilaré of our business. There are no assuranegth future products will be success
and in that regard, any unsuccessful products calstdladversely affect our business.

In the event that we are unable to successfully cqrate within the air purification business, we may ot be able to achieve profitabl
operations.

We face substantial competition in the industryueDo our small size, it can be assumed that mé&muio competitors have significan
greater financial, technical, marketing and othempetitive resources. These competitors may hem®leted development of their prodt
and are presently marketing these to potentialocwsts. Accordingly, these competitors may haveaaly begun to establish brand-
recognition with consumers. We will attempt to qgete against these competitors by developing feattmat exceed the features offere
competing products. However, we cannot assuretlatiour products will outperform competing productr those competitors will r
develop new products that exceed what we provideaddition, we may face competition based on priéeur competitors lower the pric

on their products, then it may not be possibleufoto market our products at prices that are ecaradiyi viable. Increased competition co
result in:

" Lower than projected revenue

. Price reductions and lower profit margil
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" The inability to develop and maintain our produgith features and usability sought by potentiatomeers.

Any one of these results could adversely affectlmsiness, financial condition and results of ofiena. In addition, our competitors rr
develop competing products that achieve greatekkehaacceptance. It is also possible that new catopgtmay emerge and acqt
significant market share. Our inability to achiesades and revenue due to competition will haveduemse effect on our business, finar
condition and results of operations.

Because we will be forced to rely on third party maufacturers and raw material suppliers, the occurrace of difficulties outside of ou
control could negatively impact our business.

We do not have our own fabrication facilities, @s@mbly or manufacturing operations. Instead, venth to rely on others to fabrice
assemble and manufacture all of our products. Weaddnave any longerm supply contracts with any of these suppliBecause we intel
to outsource the manufacture of all of our produtts cost, quality and availability of thipghrty manufacturing operations are essential t
successful production and sale of our products.r@liance on thirgsarty manufacturers exposes us to a number of wblish are outside o
control, including:

" unexpected increases in manufacturing ct

" interruptions in shipments if a th-party manufacturer is unable to complete produdtica timely mannel
. inability to control quality of finished product

" inability to control delivery schedule

" inability to control production levels and to meghimum volume commitments to our custom

" inability to control manufacturing yiel

" inability to maintain adequate manufacturing cayaeind

. inability to secure adequate volumes of acceptedseponents, at suitable prices or in a timely mar

We have not yet located a manufacturer for our petel We may be unable to locate a suitable matwi for our products on ter
acceptable to us, or at all. The occurrence ofsargh conditions discussed herein will have a maltgrnegative effect upon our reputat
and our ability to distribute our products, whichl wause a material reduction in any revenueswehope to achieve.

10
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The complexity of our Product may lead to errors, éfects, and bugs, which could subject us to sigrifint costs or damages and
adversely affect market acceptance of our Product.

We have not undertaken significant testing of otwdBct and it may contain undetected errors, wesdes defects or bugs when -
introduced or as new versions are released. IfRsaduct or future products contain production disfeeliability, quality or compatibilit
problems that are significant to our customers,reputation may be damaged and customers may teast to continue to buy our produ
which could adversely affect our ability to retaind attract new customers. In addition, these tlefacbugs could interrupt or delay sale
affected products, which could adversely affectresults of operations.

If defects or bugs are discovered after commencewfeoommercial production of our Product or futymeducts, we may be requirec
make significant expenditures of capital and ottesources to resolve the problems. This could résidignificant additional developme
costs and the diversion of technical and otheruess from our other development efforts. We caltb incur significant costs to repait
replace defective products. These costs or danmamsd have a material adverse effect on our firere@ndition and results of operations.

If we do not effectively implement measures to selbur product, we may never achieve revenues and yowill lose your entire
investment.

We are currently testing and refining our prototfreduct, which we have built in our facility inethPhilippines. When we are satisfied
our Product provides the most effective air puaifion possible for the consumer, we will begin thaenufacture and distribution of 1
Product to retailers throughout the Philippinesobefexpanding to mainland China and other Asiamtr@s. We have not achieved reven
or taken active steps to develop a sales forcétaimaevenues. We have no experience in providingct sales and service, nor do we |
distributors of our Product. Moreover, our saled amarketing efforts may not achieve intended resaitd therefore may not generate
revenue we hope to achieve. As a result of ouraratp strategies, we have decided to initially foour resources in select areas ir
Philippines. We may change our focus to other ntar&eapplications in the future. There can be sgugance that our focus or our near !
plans will be successful. If we are not able tocsissfully address markets for our products, we nudype able to grow our business, com
effectively or achieve profitability.

If we are unable to successfully manage growth, owperations could be adversely affected.

Our progress is expected to require the full wiian of our management, financial and other resesjrwhich to date has occurred \
limited working capital. Our ability to manage gritmeffectively will depend on our ability to imprevand expand operations, including
financial and management information systems, ancecruit, train and manage sales personnel. To@nebe no absolute assurance
management will be able to manage growth effegtivel

If we do not properly manage the growth of our bass, we may experience significant strains onnsanagement and operations

disruptions in our business. Various risks arisemvbompanies and industries grow quickly. If ousibeass or industry grows too quickly,
ability to

11
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meet customer demand in a timely and efficientmearcould be challenged. We may also experienceldement or production delays as
seek to meet increased demand for our productsfdlure to properly manage the growth that we or imdustry might experience col
negatively impact our ability to execute on our @pi@g plan and, accordingly, could have an advamgmct on our business, our cash 1
and results of operations, and our reputation withcurrent or potential customers.

Because we intend to offer our Product in the Phitipines, China, and other countries throughout Asiawe are subject to risks
associated with international operations.

Although we have not commenced manufacturing oadiet to consumers, we may rely on foreign thgedty manufacturing, assembly «
testing operations. Foreign operations subjectoua number of risks associated with conducting iaess outside of the United Sta
including the following:

" Unexpected changes in, or impositions of, legigtatr regulatory requiremen:

. Delays resulting from difficulty in obtaining expolicenses for certain technology, tariffs, quotasl other trade barriers ¢
restrictions;

" Imposition of additional taxes and penalti
" The burdens of complying with a variety of forelgws; anc
" Other factors beyond our control, including actgeforism, which may delay the shipment of ourduats, impair our ability 1

travel or our ability to communicate with foreigrchtions.

In addition, the laws of certain foreign countrieswhich our products are or may be designed, naotufed or sold may not protect
products or intellectual property rights to the saextent as the laws of the United States. Thireases the possibility of piracy of
technology and products.

Risks Associated with Management and Control Persons

Because our management is inexperienced in operatjran air purifier business, our business plan mayail.

Our management does not have any specific trainimgnning an air purifier business. With no dir&etining or experience in this area,
management may not be fully aware of many of theeidig requirements related to working within tiislustry. As a result, our managerr
may lack certain skills that are advantageous inagang our company. Consequently, our operaticasirgs, and ultimate financial succ
could suffer irreparable harm due to managemeatk of experience in this industry.

12
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Because our management has only agreed to provideeir services on a partime basis, they may not be able or willing to deue a
sufficient amount of time to our business operatios, causing our business to fail.

Siew Mee Fam, our officer and director, devoteddl @5 hours per week to our business affairs. Waatchave an employment agreen
with Siew Mee Fam, nor do we maintain key life irwce for him. Currently, we do not have any fulparttime employees. If the demai
of our business require the full business time wf management, it is possible that they may noalide to devote sufficient time to !
management of our business, as and when neederlir Inanagement is unable to devote a sufficienbuarin of time to manage c
operations, our business will fail.

If we are unable to hire and retain key personnelywe may not be able to implement our business plan.

Due to the specified nature of our business, hawé@rtpin key personnel is essential to the devedopirand marketing of the products we |
to sell and thus to the entire business itself. S8gunently, the loss of any of those individuals rhaye a substantial effect on our fu
success or failure. We may have to recruit qualifiersonnel with competitive compensation packagmsity participation, and other bene
that may affect the working capital available far @perations. Management may have to seek torobtaside independent professional
assist them in assessing the merits and risksyobasiness proposals as well as assisting in thelol@ment and operation of many comg
projects. No assurance can be given that we wilhlle to obtain such needed assistance on terneptabde to us. Our failure to attr
additional qualified employees or to retain theviems of key personnel could have a material adveffect on our operating results .
financial condition.

Because our officer and director, Siew Mee Fam, andur director, Sze Yein Wong, own an aggregate of558% of our outstanding
common stock, investors may find that corporate desions influenced by Siew Mee Fam and Sze Yein Worge inconsistent with the
best interests of other stockholders.

Siew Mee Fam is our officer and a member of ourdad directors. Sze Yein Wong is our director. &thger, they own approximately 55.
of the outstanding shares of our common stock. Atingly, they will have an overwhelming influenae determining the outcome of
corporate transactions or other matters, includireggers, consolidations and the sale of all or tsutislly all of our assets, and also
power to prevent or cause a change in control. §hé have no current plans with regard to any meogasolidation or sale of substanti
all of our assets, the interests of Siew Mee FathSze Yein Wong may still differ from the interesfshe other stockholders.

Because our officer and director, Siew Mee Fam, andur director, Sze Yein Wong, own an aggregate of58% of our outstanding

common stock, the market price of our shares wouldhost likely decline if they were to sell a substar#@l number of shares all at onc
or in large blocks.
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Our officer and director, Siew Mee Fam owns 600,888res of our common stock, which equates to 20P%ur outstanding comm
stock. Our director, Sze Yein Wong owns 600,00ares of our common stock, which equates to 27.9%urf outstanding comm
stock. There is presently no public market for cmmmon stock although we plan to apply for quotatf our common stock on the NA
over-theeounter bulletin board upon the effectiveness ef ribgistration statement of which this prospecarm$ a part. If our shares
publicly traded on the over-thesunter bulletin board, Siew Mee Fam and Sze YeangWvill be eligible to sell their shares publidybjec
to the volume limitations in Rule 144. The offersale of a large number of shares at any price caage the market price to fall. Sale
substantial amounts of common stock or the peroeptiat such transactions could occur may matereid adversely affect prevaili
markets prices for our common stock.

Risks Related to Legal Uncertainty

If our products are found to cause injury, have deécts, or fail to meet industry standards, we will icur substantial litigation,
judgment, product liability, and product recall costs, which will increase our losses and negativelyffact our brand name reputation
and product sales.

Because our products are intended for use in a lemmigonment, we may be subject to liability foryaaccidents or injury that may occul
connection with the use of these products or dueldions of defective design, integrity or duralilaf the products. We do not currer
maintain liability insurance coverage for such misi If we are unable to obtain such insurance,yrpliability claims could adversely aff
our brand name reputation, revenues and ultimaéalg to losses. In addition, product defects coakult in product recalls and warra
claims. A product recall could delay or halt théesaf our products until we are able to remedy gtheduct defects. The occurrence of
claims, judgments, or product recalls will negdinaffect our brand name image and product sakewal as lead to additional costs.

Even though we are not manufacturing the products wrselves, if any of the products we sell infringerthe intellectual property rights
of others, we may find ourselves involved in costljitigation, which will negatively affect the financial results of our busines
operations.

Although we have not received notices of any allegdgringement, we cannot be certain that our Pctsldo not infringe on issu
trademarks and/or copyright rights of others. We n@ subject to legal proceedings and claims friome to time in our ordinary course
business arising out of intellectual property rigbf others. These legal proceedings can be vestilyc@and thus can negatively affect
results of our operations.

New legislation, including the Sarbanes-Oxley Actf®002, may make it more difficult for us to retainor attract officers and directors.
The Sarbane®xley Act of 2002 was enacted in response to putiiccerns regarding corporate accountability inneation with recel

accounting scandals. The stated goals of the Sasli2xiey Act are to increase corporate responsibitiyprovide for enhanced penalties
accounting and auditing improprieties at publichdied companies, and to protect investors by inipgothe
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accuracy and reliability of corporate disclosurasspant to the securities laws. The Sarbadeley Act generally applies to all companies
file or are required to file periodic reports withe SEC, under the Securities Exchange Act of 186n becoming a public company,
will be required to comply with the Sarbanes-Oxfat. The enactment of the Sarbar@sley Act of 2002 has resulted in a series of ralec
regulations by the SEC that increase responséslitind liabilities of directors and executive afic The perceived increased personal
associated with these recent changes may detefiediahdividuals from accepting these roles. Aeeault, it may be more difficult for us
attract and retain qualified persons to serve on lmard of directors or as executive officers. Wentmue to evaluate and moni
developments with respect to these rules, and weatgredict or estimate the amount of additioreits we may incur or the timing of sl
costs.

Risks Related to Our Securities

If a market for our common stock does not develogshareholders may be unable to sell their shares.

We are quoted on the OTCBB under the symbol “WD8®iit do not currently have an active trading markea public market for ot
common stock does not develop, investors may nebleto resell the shares of our common stock that they pavehased and may lose
of their investment.

If the selling shareholders sell a large number oghares all at once or in blocks, the market price foour shares would most likely
decline.

The selling shareholders are offering 925,000 shafeour common stock through this prospectus. ditstanding shares of common st
covered by this prospectus represent approximd®®s of the common shares outstanding as of tteealdhis prospectus. Should a ma
develop, shares sold at a price below the currerket price at which the common stock is tradin @ause that market price to decli
Moreover, the offer or sale of a large number @freh at any price may cause the market price lto fal

If we issue shares of preferred stock with superiorights than the common stock registered in this prspectus, it could result in .
decrease in the value of our common stock and delay prevent a change in control of us.

Our board of directors is authorized to issue ufG@®00,000 shares of preferred stock. Our boauirettors has the power to establish
dividend rates, liquidation preferences, votinchtsy redemption and conversion terms and privilegéls respect to any series of prefel
stock. The issuance of any shares of preferred $tacing rights superior to those of the commoristmay result in a decrease in the v
or market price of the common stock. Holders ofgnred stock may have the right to receive dividermtrtain preferences in liquidation .
conversion rights.
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The issuance of preferred stock could, under cediascumstances, have the effect of delaying, diefgror preventing a change in contro
us without further vote or action by the stockhotddand may adversely affect the voting and othgdrtsi of the holders of common stock.

If a public market for our common stock develops, lsort selling could increase the volatility of our $ock price.

Short selling occurs when a person sells sharsgok which the person does not yet own and pranséuy stock in the future to cover
sale. The general objective of the person selliregshares short is to make a profit by buying Heees later, at a lower price, to cover the
Significant amounts of short selling, or the peta®pthat a significant amount of short sales caaddur, could depress the market price o
common stock. In contrast, purchases to cover & glgition may have the effect of preventing darding a decline in the market price
our common stock, and together with the impositsbrihe penalty bid, may stabilize, maintain or othise affect the market price of ¢
common stock. As a result, the price of our commstmek may be higher than the price that otherwigghtrexist in the open market. If the
activities are commenced, they may be discontiraiexhy time. These transactions may be effecteoventheeounter bulletin board or a
other available markets or exchanges. Such shbingsé it were to occur could impact the value ofir stock in an extreme and vola
manner to the detriment of our shareholders.

Because we do not expect to pay dividends for theréseeable future, investors seeking cash dividend$ould not purchase ou
common stock.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsuo common stock. We currently intend to retaitufe earnings, if any, to finance
expansion of our business. As a result, we do ntitipate paying any cash dividends in the foreskefuture. Our payment of any futi
dividends will be at the discretion of our boarddifectors after taking into account various fastancluding but not limited to our financ
condition, operating results, cash needs, grow#ngland the terms of any credit agreements thatmag be a party to at the tin
Accordingly, investors must rely on sales of th@ivn common stock after price appreciation, whichy maver occur, as the only way
realize their investment. Investors seeking castdeinds should not purchase our common stock.

Because we will be subject to the “Penny Stock” rek once our shares are quoted on the over-tlteunter bulletin board, the level o
trading activity in our stock may be reduced.

Broker-dealer practices in connection with transast in “penny stocksare regulated by penny stock rules adopted by Hwi8ies an
Exchange Commission. Penny stocks generally argyesgrcurities with a price of less than $5.00 éotthan securities registered on s
national securities exchanges or quoted on Nasd&g) penny stock rules require a broklealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stocl
otherwise exempt from the rules, to deliver a stadided risk disclosure document that providesrmftion about penny stocks and
nature and level of risks in the penny stock markbe brokerdealer also must provide the customer with curbéghtand offer quotations f
the penny stock, the compensation of the brokeledaad its salesperson in
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the transaction, and, if the broker-dealer issblke market maker, the broker-dealer must disdloisefact and the broker-dealgpresume
control over the market, and monthly account stategs showing the market value of each penny stedd im the customes’ account. |
addition, broker-dealers who sell these securttiegersons other than established customers amdetited investorstnust make a spec
written determination that the penny stock is aadlé investment for the purchaser and receiveptirehases written agreement to t
transaction. Consequently, these requirements raag the effect of reducing the level of trading\atyt, if any, in the secondary market fc
security subject to the penny stock rules, andstore in our common stock may find it difficult$ell their shares.

Forward-Looking Statements

This prospectus contains forwalmbking statements that involve risks and uncetigén We use words such as anticipate, believan
expect, future, intend and similar expressiongdémiify such forwardeoking statements. The actual results could diffi@terially from ou
forward-looking statements. Our actual resultsraost likely to differ materially from those anfieited in these forwardoking statemen
for many reasons, including the risks faced byescdbed in this Risk Factors section and elsewinettd@s prospectus.

Use of Proceeds
We will not receive any proceeds from the salehefdcommon stock offered through this prospectutheyselling shareholders.
Determination of Offering Price
The $0.02 per share offering price of our commarlstwas arbitrarily chosen using the last salesepof our stock from our most rec
private offering of common stock. There is no rielaship between this price and our assets, earnlmgsk value or any other object
criteria of value.
We are quoted on the OTCBB under the symbol “WDB{t’'do not currently have an active trading markEour common stock becomes
traded and a market for the stock develops, theahgtrice of stock will be determined by prevailingarket prices at the time of sale ol
private transactions negotiated by the sellingedhaiders. The offering price would thus be detaediby market factors and the indepen
decisions of the selling shareholders.
Dilution

The common stock to be sold by the selling shadshslis common stock that is currently issued arndtanding. Accordingly, there will
no dilution to our existing shareholders.
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Selling Shareholders

The selling shareholders named in this prospeaofiering all of the 925 ,000 shares of commartlistoffered through this prospect
These shares were acquired from us in an offehagj was exempt from Registration under Regulatiaof $ie Securities Act of 1933,
amended, and completed on September 6, 2007.

The following table provides information regarditig beneficial ownership of our common stock heldebeh of the selling shareholder:
of March 17, 2010 , including:

. the number of shares owned by each prior to tlexioD;

. the total number of shares that are to be offeyeedeh;

. the total number of shares that will be owned Ighagon completion of the offerin
. the percentage owned by each upon completion ajffeeing; anc

. the identity of the beneficial holder of any entityat owns the share

O WNBE

The named parties beneficially own and have sotmg@nd investment power over all shares or rightdhe shares, unless otherwise sh
in the table. The numbers in this table assumertbae of the sellinghareholders sells shares of common stock not hsffieged in thi:
prospectus or purchases additional shares of conmstaok, and assumes that all shares offered atk 3tle percentages are bases
2,150,000 shares of common stock outstanding oretvar, 2010.

Shares Owned Total Number of Total Shares toPercent Owned

Name and Address ¢ Prior to This  Shares be Owned UpotJpon Completio
Selling Shareholder Offering to be Offered for Completion of of
Selling Shareholdethis Offering  this Offering
Account

Kanaga Durga A/P

Bakthvathsulu

Z-2, Taman Banboo Jalan 25,000 25,000 0 0
Terolak 3, Batu 4 %, Jalan Ipoh,

51200 Kuala Lumpu

Mohd Rasidi Bin Mustafa

No.317, Jalan Puyuh, Batu 9 25,000 25,000 0 0
Jalan Cheras 43200 Selani

Cheong Poh Yoke

No. 1493, Jalan Jiran 8, Hap 25,000 25,000 0 0
Garden, 58200 Kuala Lump

Mohd Shahbini Bin Selamat

No0.48, Jalan Kasturi 40, Seksy

Bb8, Bandar Baru Bukit 25,000 25,000 0 0
Beruntung, 48300 Rawang
Selangol

Ahmad Daud Bin Alwi

No.3, Jalan Ros 2a/7, Seksyen
5, Bukit Sentosa, 48300 Rawang
Selangol

Mohamed Noor Hisham Bin
Osman

No. 14, Jalan Suadamai 4/: 25,000 25,000 0 0
Bandar Tun Hussein Onn, 43200

Batu 9 Cheras, Selang

Zulkiflee Bin Mohd Rani

No.32, Jalan 7/17, Bandar Ta: 25,000 25,000 0 0
Puteri, 48020 Rawang Selan¢

Norhayati Binti Mohamma

Lot 5002, Batu 5 1/2, Jalan Me 25,000 25,000 0 0
Kalang 41050 Selang:

Diharno Bin Johari

Blok C-2-13 Aparment Mawar,

Jalan Bunga Raya 2, Taman 25,000 25,000 0 0
Bunga Raya, Bukit Beruntung

48300 Rawang Selang

Ainel Daina Binti Mohd Jonid
No.9, Jalan Desa 2/3, Coun

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0




Homes, Rawang 48000, Selan

Norazmi Binti Mohd Jonic

Batu 9, Jalan Klang Lama, Peti
Surat 6503, Seri Setia, Petaling
Jaya 47307 Selang

25,000

25,000

Abdul Khalim Bin Jumli
No.128, Jalan 4, Taman De
Damai, 28700 Bentong, Paha

25,000

25,000

Ros Timah Binti Mat Yunan
Kampung Pamah Rawas, Ulu
Dong 27600 Raub, Paha

25,000

25,000

Amin Bin Ibrahim
No.1, Jalan Ss 17/3c, 475
Subang Jaya, Selanc

25,000

25,000

Lim Chew Ting

No.4, Jalan 1, Kampung Bat
Sungai Chua, 43000 Kajang,
Selangol

25,000

25,000

Stonton Morse Anak Jerry
Rumpang

No.1, Morse's Residence, Ja
Airport, 95000 Sri Aman,
Sarawal

25,000

25,000

Abdul Rauf Bin Jamaludin
No.141, Jalan Abdul Rahma
Perumahan Melayu, Kampung
Baru, 28700 Bentong, Paha

25,000

25,000

Ahmad Daud Bin Mohd Noor
No.282, Jalan Utama, Tam
Desa Damai, 28700 Bentong,
Pahanc

25,000

25,000

Mohamad Nazar Bin Zakaria
Km 4 1/2, Kampung Pangsenam,
28000 Temerloh, Pahai

25,000

25,000

Pragalath Kumar A/L Kumaran
No.16, Jalan 4a, Desa Sri Jene
43000 Kajang, Selang:

25,000

25,000

Sin Yew Hoong

No.31, Jalan Usj 2/5e, Ut
Subang Jaya, 47600 Subang J
Selangol

25,000

25,000

Lim Mei Ee

No.5k-1004, Blok B, Emeral Hill
Condo, Bukit Indah, 68000
Ampang, Selangc

25,000

25,000

Chai Pei Shen

No.55, Jalan Wangsa 1/1, Tanr
Wangsa Permai, Kepong 52100
Kuala Lumput

25,000

25,000

Wee Joo Han
355-D, Jalan Temenggong,
15000 Kota Bharu, Kelantz

25,000

25,000

Romle Bin Jamran

No.101, Perumahan Lkn
Kampung Muhibbah, Benus,
28700 Bentong, Pahai

25,000

25,000

Mohamad Azmi Bin Rahmat
Lot 2058, Jalan Tengah,
Kampung Sri Pantai, 86800
Mersing, Joho

25,000

25,000

Hooi Kin Kok
No.23, Jalan Tokong, Jelapai
30020 Ipoh, Pera

25,000

25,000

Norhazilah Binti Ahmac




No0.243, Taman Long Jaffar Fa
3/12, 34000 Taiping, Per:
Khor Kin Leong

No.31, Jalan Sri Melati 1t
Taman Sri Melati, 68100 Batu
Caves, Selangc(

Low Kah Soon

No.13, Jalan Tekukor, Off Jali
Ipoh Batu 3, 51200 Kuala
Lumpur

Wong Kong Fong

No.4, Jalan Angsana 2/2g, !
Damansara, Kepong, 52100
Kuala Lumput

Lau Eng Bok

No.43, Jalan 12/18a, Tam
Mastiara, Batu 6, Jalan Ipoh,
51200 Kuala Lumpu

Chin Pui Kwong

No.23, Jalan 2/37b, Taman Bu
Maluri, Kepong, 52100 Kuala
Lumpur

Francis A/L Moses

No.9, Jalan Indah 5, Tam:i
Medan Indah, 27600 Raub,
Pahanc

Lee Wan Yuen

No0.39, Jalan Mewah 2/1, Panc
Mewah, 68000 Ampang,
Selangol

Siow Chun Leng

No.39, Cp 7/66, Taman Cher
Paerdana, 43200 Batu 9 Cheras,
Selangol

Pong Wai Ling

No0.69t-24-05, Desa Kiara
Condo, Jalan Damansara, 60000
Kuala Lumput

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0

25,000 25,000 0 0

None of the selling shareholders; (1) has had &niaatelationship with us other than as a shaddtoat any time within the past three ye
(2) has been one of our officers or directors;3rafe broker-dealers or affiliate of broker-desler

The selling shareholders and any broker/dealersaghdn connection with the sale of the shares begeemed to be “underwriterg/ithin

the meaning of the Securities Acts of 1933, and @mmissions received by them and any profit on @sgple of the shares as a princ
might be deemed to be underwriting discounts amdneiszsions under the Securities Act.
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Plan of Distribution
The selling shareholders may sell some or all eirtbommon stock in one or more transactions, thioly block transactions:

. on such public markets or exchanges as the comtook siay from time to time be tradin
. in privately negotiated transactiot

. through the writing of options on the common stc

. in short sales, ol

. in any combination of these methods of distribut

O WNPE

We are quoted on the OTCBB under the symbol “WD8{t do not currently have an active trading markEbur common stock becon
actively traded on the OTCBB, or another exchartigen the sales price to the public will vary ac@ogdto the selling decisions of et
selling shareholder and the market for our stodkatime of resale. In these circumstances, tles gaice to the public may be:

1. the market price of our common stock prevailinghattime of sale
2. a price related to such prevailing market pricewf common stock, o
3. such other price as the selling shareholders mé@terfrom time to time

The shares may also be sold in compliance wittSdgwurities and Exchange Commission's Rule 144.

The selling shareholders may also sell their shairestly to market makers acting as agents in liciszd brokerage transactions. Any brc
or dealer participating in such transactions aagent may receive a commission from the sellingedt@ders or from such purchaser if t
act as agent for the purchaser. If applicablestiing shareholders may distribute shares to emeave of their partners who are unaffilia
with us. Such partners may, in turn, distributelsshares as described above.

We are bearing all costs relating to the regisiratf the common stock. The selling shareholdessyever, will pay any commissions
other fees payable to brokers or dealers in coforeatith any sale of the common stock.

The selling shareholders must comply with the neuénts of the Securities Act of 1933 and the SeesiExchange Act in the offer and ¢
of the common stock. In particular, during suahnes as the selling shareholders may be deemed &mdmged in a distribution of 1
common stock, and therefore be considered to hmderwriter, they must comply with applicable lamdanay, among other things:

1. not engage in any stabilization activities in cartie with our common stocl

2. furnish each broker or dealer through which commsitmek may be offered, such copies of this proggeas amended from time
time, as may be required by such broker or deatet;

3. not bid for or purchase any of our securities tgrapt to induce any person to purchase any oseaurities other than as permit
under the Securities Exchange £
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Legal Proceedings
We are not currently a party to any legal procegslin
Directors, Executive Officers, Promoters and ContrbPersons

Our executive officers and directors and their eesipe ages as of March 17, 2010 are as follows:

Name Age Position Held with the Company
Siew Mee Fam President, Chief Executive Officer, Principal
No 47 Hala .Pegof o8 Ex_ecytive foice.r, Chigf Financial Officer,

8 Taman Sri Pengkalan 31650 Principal Financial Officer, Principal

Ipoh, Perak, Malaysi Accounting Officer and Directc

Sze Yein Wong

No 47 Hala Pegot 28 Director

8 Taman Sri Pengkalan 31650
Ipoh, Perak, Malaysi

Set forth below is a brief description of the backmd and business experience of our sole execotiicer and directors.

Siew Mee Famis our President, Chief Executive Officer, Printifxecutive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Pripal Financial Officel
Principal Accounting Officer and Director. Siew M&am obtained a Bachelor of Arts from HELP Univigrstollege in Pusat Banc
Damansara, Malaysia in March of 2002, and has wbasea Public Relations Specialist for Salient 8yyp&dn. Bhd. since 2002.

Sze Yein Wongis one of our directors. Siew Mee Fam obtained eéhBlor of Science Degree from Universiti Putra Mala (UPM), Serdar
in April of 2002, and has worked as an EngineeiGeneral Electric, Inc. since 2002.

Term of Office

Our Directors are appointed for a oywar term to hold office until the next annual gaheneeting of our shareholders or until removexn
office in accordance with our bylaws. Our officare appointed by our board of directors and héfideountil removed by the board.

Significant Employees

We do not currently have any significant employasisie from Siew Mee Fam and Sze Yein Wong.
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Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

To the best of our knowledge, during the past frears, none of the following occurred with respctour present or former direct
executive officer, or employee: (1) any bankruppetition filed by or against any business of whstlth person was a general partne
executive officer either at the time of the bankeypor within two years prior to that time; (2) aognviction in a criminal proceeding or be
subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excludiradfic violations and other minor offenses); (8ing subject to any order, judgmen
decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended atedaof any court of competent jurisdiction, pemevatly or temporarily enjoining, barrir
suspending or otherwise limiting his or her inveohent in any type of business, securities or banhkirigities; and (4) being found by a cc
of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), tf®EC or the Commodities Futures Trading Commiss@mhave violated a federal or st
securities or commodities law, and the judgmentriimdeen reversed, suspended or vacated.

Committees of the Board

Our company currently does not have nominating,pemsation or audit committees or committees peiifggraimilar functions nor does our
company have a written nominating, compensaticauolit committee charter. Our directors believe thistnot necessary to have such
committees, at this time, because the functiormioh committees can be adequately performed blgdhed of directors.

Our company does not have any defined policy ocguiaral requirements for shareholders to submimeacendations or nominations for
directors. The board of directors believes thategithe stage of our development, a specific notimiggolicy would be premature and of
little assistance until our business operationhigyto a more advanced level. Our company doesuraéntly have any specific or minimum
criteria for the election of nominees to the boafrdirectors and we do not have any specific preoegprocedure for evaluating such
nominees. The board of directors will assess altlckates, whether submitted by management or sblaieis, and make recommendations
election or appointment.

A shareholder who wishes to communicate with oardmf directors may do so by directing a writtequest addressed to our President and
director, Siew Mee Fam, at the address appearirtgeofirst page of this annual report.

Code of Ethics

As of December 31, 2009, we had not adopted a GbEt¢hics for Financial Executives, which woulalmnde our principal executive officer,
principal financial officer, principal accountindfiger or controller, or persons performing simifanctions.
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Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andManagement
The following table sets forth, as of September ZWD9, certain information as to shares of our mom stock owned by (i) each per

known by us to beneficially own more than 5% of euitstanding common stock, (ii) each of our dirext@nd (iii) all of our executi
officers and directors as a group:

% of

Name and Address of Beneficial Owners ¢ Amount and Nature of
Common Stock
2

Common Stock Title of Class Beneficial Ownership?

Siew Mee Fam

No 47 Hala Pegot

No 47 Hala Pegot

8 Taman Sri Pengkalan 31650
Ipoh, Perak, Malaysi

Sze Yein Wong

No 47 Hala Pegot

8 Taman Sri Pengkalan 31650
Ipoh, Perak, Malaysi
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS — TOTAL 1,200,00C 55.8%

Common Stock 600,000 27.9%

Common Stock 600,000 27.9%

5% SHAREHOLDERS
NONE Common Stocl NONE NONE

1. As used in this table, "beneficial ownership" metressole or shared power to vote, or to directvitting of, a security, or tl
sole or shared investment power with respect teaurity (i.e., the power to dispose of, or to dirtlee disposition of,
security). In addition, for purposes of this takdeperson is deemed, as of any date, to have fibeheownership" of an
security that such person has the right to acquitein 60 days after such da

2. The percentage shown is based on denominator 50 2a0 shares of common stock issued and outst@uficlirthe company i
of September 30, 200

Description of Securities

Our authorized capital stock consists of 90,000,8l0@res of common stock, with a par value of $0@&lshare, and 10,000,000 share
preferred stock, with a par value of $0.001 pereshAs of September 30 2009, there were 2,150,88€es of our common stock issued
outstanding. Our shares are held by forty (40jkdtolders of record. We have not issued any stadrpseferred stock.

Common Stock

Our common stock is entitled to one vote per sloarall matters submitted to a vote of the stockéddincluding the election of directc
Except as otherwise required by law or providedrny resolution adopted by our board of directorthwespect to any series of prefel
stock, the holders of our common stock will poss#ksoting power. Generally, all matters to beabn by stockholders must be apprc
by a majority (or, in the case of election of dimes, by a plurality) of the votes entitled to kastby all shares of our common stock tha
present in person or represented by proxy, subjeahy voting rights granted to holders of any erefd stock. Holders of our common st
representing fifty percent (50%) of our capitalcktéssued, outstanding and entitled to vote, regmesl in person or by proxy, are necesse
constitute a quorum at any meeting of our stockéisld A vote by the holders of a majority of outstanding shares is required to effect
certain fundamental corporate changes such asdétiagh, merger or an amendment to our Articles rafotporation. Our Articles
Incorporation do not provide for cumulative votiimghe election of directors.

Subject to any preferential rights of any outstagdieries of preferred stock created by our boadirectors from time to time, the holder:
shares of our common stock will be entitled to scabh dividends as may be declared from time te tisnour board of directors from fur
available therefore.

Subject to any preferential rights of any outstagdseries of preferred stock created from timeinwetby our board of directors, ug

liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holdetshares obur common stock will be entitled to receive prearall assets available
distribution to such holders.
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In the event of any merger or consolidation withmo another company in connection with which slsasf our common stock are conve
into or exchangeable for shares of stock, otheur#tézs or property (including cash), all holdefsaur common stock will be entitled
receive the same kind and amount of shares of stodlother securities and property (including calslo)ders of our common stock have
pre-emptive rights, no conversion rights and ttegeeno redemption provisions applicable to our comistock.

Preferred Stock

Our board of directors is authorized by our aricté incorporation to divide the authorized shasEsur preferred stock into one or m
series, each of which must be so designated aistingliish the shares of each series of prefeti@tkSrom the shares of all other series
classes. Our board of directors is authorized,iwiéimy limitations prescribed by law and our agfbf incorporation, to fix and determine
designations, rights, qualifications, preferendiesitations and terms of the shares of any seriggeferred stock including, but not limited
the following:

1.

The number of shares constituting that series badlistinctive designation of that series, whichyrba by distinguishing numb:
letter or title;

. The dividend rate on the shares of that seriesthehalividends will be cumulative, and if so, frammich date(s), and the relat

rights of priority, if any, of payment of dividends shares of that serie

. Whether that series will have voting rights, in #&idd to the voting rights provided by law, andsd, the terms of such voting righ

. Whether that series will have conversion privilegasd, if so, the terms and conditions of such eosien, including provision fi

adjustment of the conversion rate in such eventseaBoard of Directors determine

. Whether or not the shares of that series will ldeeenable, and, if so, the terms and conditionsid sedemption, including the d

or date upon or after which they are redeemablé,th@ amount per share payable in case of redemptibich amount may va
under different conditions and at different redeowptates

. Whether that series will have a sinking fund far tedemption or purchase of shares of that semek,if so, the terms and amoun

such sinking fund

. The rights of the shares of that series in the eoEwoluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissoioh or winding up of the corporatic

and the relative rights of priority, if any, of pagnt of shares of that seri

. Any other relative rights, preferences and limaa$ of that serie:
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Provisions in Our Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws That Would Delay, Defer or Prevent a Change ii€ontrol

Our articles of incorporation authorize our boafdlioectors to issue a class of preferred stockrmoomly known as a "blank check" prefer
stock. Specifically, the preferred stock may beéssfrom time to time by the board of directorshares of one (1) or more classes or st
Our board of directors, subject to the provisiofisoor Articles of Incorporation and limitations ireped by law, is authorized to ad
resolutions; to issue the shares; to fix the nunolbshares; to change the number of shares catirsgitany series; and to provide for or che
the following: the voting powers; designations; ferences; and relative, participating, optional ather special rights, qualificatiol
limitations or restrictions, including the followgn dividend rights, including whether dividends amemulative; dividend rates; terms
redemption, including sinking fund provisions; reg#ion prices; conversion rights and liquidatioefperences of the shares constituting
class or series of the preferred stock.

In each such case, we will not need any furthéoadr vote by our shareholders. One of the effettsndesignated preferred stock may t
enable the board of directors to render more diffior to discourage an attempt to obtain contfol® by means of a tender offer, pr
contest, merger or otherwise, and thereby to protbeccontinuity of our management. The issuancghafes of preferred stock pursuant tc
board of director's authority described above niwessely affect the rights of holders of commorcktd-or example, preferred stock iss
by us may rank prior to the common stock as toddind rights, liquidation preference or both, mayehfull or limited voting rights and m:
be convertible into shares of common stock. Acaalyi, the issuance of shares of preferred stock disgourage bids for the common st
at a premium or may otherwise adversely affecttiagket price of the common stock.

Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsuo common stock. We currently intend to refainre earnings, if any, to finance
expansion of our business. As a result, we do mtitipate paying any cash dividends in the foreBkefuture.

Share Purchase Warrants
We have not issued and do not have outstandingvamgants to purchase shares of our common stock.
Options

We have not issued and do not have outstandin@piigns to purchase shares of our common stock.
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Convertible Securities

We have not issued and do not have outstandingsaayrities convertible into shares of our commatistor any rights convertible
exchangeable into shares of our common stock.

Nevada Anti-Takeover Laws

Nevada Revised Statutes sections 78.378 to 78.B%8dp state regulation over the acquisition ofoatmlling interest in certain Neva
corporations unless the articles of incorporatiofoylaws of the corporation provide that the pravis of these sections do not apply.
articles of incorporation and bylaws do not sthatg these provisions do not apply. The statutatesea number of restrictions on the abilit
a person or entity to acquire control of a Nevadimgany by setting down certain rules of conduct awithg restrictions in any acquisiti
attempt, among other things. The statute is limiti@dcorporations that are organized in the stat®d@fada and that have 200 or nr
stockholders, at least 100 of whom are stockholdérecord and residents of the State of Nevadd;does business in the State of Ne
directly or through an affiliated corporation. Basa of these conditions, the statute currently do¢spply to our company.

Interests of Named Experts and Counsel

No expert or counsel named in this prospectus emggrepared or certified any part of this progpsmr having given an opinion upon
validity of the securities being registered or umdher legal matters in connection with the regtébn or offering of the common stock v
employed on a contingency basis, or had, or iseteive, in connection with the offering, a subs#drinterest, direct or indirect, in t
registrant or any of its parents or subsidiariesr Was any such person connected with the regtstraany of its parents or subsidiaries
promoter, managing or principal underwriter, vottngstee, director, officer, or employee.

David S. Jennings, Esq., our independent legals®luhas provided an opinion on the validity of oammon stock.

Maddox Ungar Silberstein, PLLC, has audited ouariitial statements included in this prospectus egistration statement to the extent
for the periods set forth in his audit report. 8ilitein Ungar, PLLC (formerly known as Maddox Un&éberstein, PLLC) has presented
report with respect to our audited financial staata. The report dbilberstein Ungar, PLLQformerly known as Maddox Ungar Silberst
PLLC) isincluded in reliance upon his authority asapert in accounting and auditing.

Disclosure of Commission Position of Indemnificatio for Securities Act Liabilities

Our articles of incorporation provide that we wiltlemnify an officer, director, or former officer director, to the full extent permitted
law. We have been advised that in the opinion ef $lecurities and Exchange Commission indemnifinatio liabilities arising under t
Securities Act of 1933 is against public policyeaxpressed in the Securities Act of 1933, and mxefiore, unenforceable. In the event tf
claim for indemnification against such liabilitiés asserted by one of our directors, officers, amtwlling persons in connection with

securities being registered, we will, unless in dp@ion of our legal counsel the matter has bestiesl bycontrolling precedent, submit 1
qguestion of whether such indemnification is aganailic policy to a court of appropriate jurisdani We will then be governed by the cot
decision.
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Organization within the Last Five Years

We were incorporated as “Windstar, Indi’ the State of Nevada on September 6, 2007. Weelagaged in the business of develog
producing, and marketing an effective and inexpenair purification device.

Our principal executive offices are located at 56si\Liberty Street, Suite 880, Reno, NV 89501. @lephone number is (014) 32470
Our operations office is located at No. 47 HaladPe@® Taman Sri Pengkalan 31650, Ipoh, Perak, N&ay

Ouir fiscal year end is September 30. Siew Mee Feamofficer and director, and Sze Yein Wong, ouedtior, may be described as a
“promoters” as defined in Rule 405 of the Secuwsitiet by virtue of his role in founding and organg our company.

Description of Business
Company Overview

We were incorporated as “Windstar, Indi’ the State of Nevada on September 6, 2007. Weslagaged in the business of develog
producing, and marketing an effective and inexpenair purification device.

Our goal is to produce an improved air purificatievice (our “Product”specifically for removing the impurities producedthile cooking
and for recycling and redistributing the cleansédback into the kitchen. Our intention is to maaetfire and distribute our Produc
residential consumers in the Philippines and oftsan countries for everyday use in their homes.

We are a development stage company and have netajed any sales to date. Our product is stihédevelopment stage and is not yet

ready for commercial sale. We plan to completedneelopment of our product in the next six to tveelmonths, and begin recognizing
revenue from the distribution of our product by BR2011.
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The Market for our Product

In many Asian countries, the standard of living haen steadily increasing for the average citizea eesult of recent economic and polit
stability. As a result, more families are enjoythg benefits of single residence homes, many ofhviniclude a separate kitchen area for
preparation. Although the standard of living haerbesing, most Asian families still rely on tradital dietary staples (fried rice, vegetal
and various cuts of meat) to feed their familiese preparation of these popular dietary choice®mtiisilly involves the ingredients bei
fried in some type of cooking oil, either in a woka skillet, over a large stove-top flame.

The preparation of a typical Asian meal, partidylam a hot stove, produces an exorbitant amourttansh airborne bproducts that ce
adversely affect the air quality in the surroundsmace, specifically the kitchen. Once infiltrateg these impurities, the kitchen air n
contain large amounts of particulate-laden steamoke, fats, oils, noxious odors and other chemicals

We have reviewed current air purification systewsilable in Asia markets, with the exception ofaapin which we do not intend to oper
Most Asian kitchens are equipped with a single fesually stationed above the stove area, to reraayesmoke and impurities created in
cooking process. These fans, however, are largaffective and do little more than recirculate gwluted air. Fans are not effective
improving the overall air quality in the room, mo they reduce any distasteful odors that may bdymred while cooking. Most speciali:
air purification systems available in Asia reguine installation of expensive systems of fans, sieatd filters throughout the kitchen, wt
is inconvenient and impractical for residential semers. Other selfentained purification products similar to ours amy effective ¢
removing one or two contaminants from the air, dochot address the wide variety of impurities addre created by cooking. Our proc
uses a myriad of filters and methods for removiagipulate matter, reducing odors, and cleansiegth

Air Purification Methods

There are two main methods for disposing of theuintigs that commonly infiltrate the air during dding. The first type of system simj
removes the impure air from the kitchen and trartspgbthrough vents for release into the atmosgheowever, venting the impure air to
outside requires the installation of an expensind aumbersome system of filters and vents, whichat a practical solution for mc
residential kitchens. Additionally, it is believedat releasing the impure air to the atmosphere desmease air quality in the immed
vicinity, which is inconvenient and may even bernieted in some areas.

The second type of air purification system suctithes impure air, cleanses it, and then returns the kitchen in a cyclical process. 1
system only requires the installation of a singlelf-contained air purification device in the kitchemarwhere the air is most likely to
affected by cooking by-products. We have focuseddévelopment of our Product on this system becausesimple, practical, and cost-
effective for the residential consumer.
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Among the systems that cleanse and recycle theeigral different processes of varying effectiwsnean be used for air purification. Mos
the processes are effective at cleansing the aimpafrticular contaminant. The most commonly usedgsses are:

1) Filter-based. A filter based purification system suctions tingpure air and forces it through a filter to phy8icarap airborn
particles. Most filters are effective at trappinly @articulates that are larger than a particulae sFor example, HEPA (Hi
Efficiency Particulate Air) filters are most effaat at trapping particles that are 0.3 micrometeisize or larger. Some more adva
HEPA filters may even trap particles as small & @nicrometers

2) Activated Carbon. Activated carbon is a highly porous material thah @bsorb volatile chemicals on a molecular basis, it
effective at removing volatile organic compoundsemicals and strong odors from the air. Activatatbon can be used alone o
conjunction with other filter technolog

3) lonization. lonizer purifiers use charged electrical surfacesgénerate electrically charged ions. These ioteckatto airborn
particles which are then electrostatically attrddtea charged collector plate, thus removing tiufants from the ail

Our Product

We are in the process of developing an air putificedevice that is both easily manufactured ang eéfective at cleansing the impure air
that results from cooking in home kitchens. Oncapieted, we believe our Product will be particylarseful for cleansing the air of odors,
smoke, particulates, and other by-products of Asigie cooking techniques employed with stovesnsyer indoor grilles.

Since our inception, we have been attempting &eraioney to complete our Product, but have not bbknto secure the funds necessary to
do so. We had hoped to secure the funds andlliyipieojected April of 2009 as a reasonable datstéot realizing revenue from a completed
Product. The lack of funds and the present econtuamg prevented that from happened. We will negdise capital to implement to
develop and successfully market our Product.

Our Product is a self-contained air purificatiosteyn that utilizes a four-stage process to remavecplate matter, decrease smoke vapors,
and cut down on noxious odors created by commoarmsboking methods. Our Product differs from otleensently available in the market
because the four-stage process allows for the optimemoval of an array of contaminants, includiagtipulate matter, heavy smoke, and
odors, as follows:

1) Air initially passes through the first stage of air purification system, which is a filter net,sifgned to trap particulate mattel
small as 0.3 micrometers, in much the same wayt@mdsimilar degree as a HEPA filter. Our systemsusn updraft vent to coll¢
the impure air and force it into our filtration des. We are currently investigating the incorpamatof a fan to draw the impure
into our Product. We will assess the advantaged) as increased volume and efficiency, and disadgas, such as increased nc
required power to operate, and expense to manuédiafore deciding if a fi-based system is warrante

2) In the second stage of our system filtered airaisspd through an ionization unit. Here the air bdlfurther purified of particula
matter by using electrically charged ions to atteaborne particles and trap them on a chargetirédal surface
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3) The third stage of our system is an oil collectitavice, which removes heavy grease and oil pastitiat are produced by cook
fatty foods over high flames, and collects the taces in a special collection tray, which can &l removed, cleaned, or repla
as necessar

4) The fourth and final stage of our system is anvatéid carbon filter, which rids the air of odorsdiysorbing any remaining vola
compounds on a molecular lev

As air flows through our Product, it is filtereddapurified multiple times, using a variety of metlsao remove as many contaminant
possible before recirculating the recycled air biatk the kitchen.

A distinct benefit of our Product is that the fikeessential to each stage of purification areainetl separately within the unit in spe
filtration “drawers,”which are easy to access. This gives the consumeeatility to remove the filtration units individiato clean o
replace them without needing to remove or replaeestitire unit. The diagram below illustrates thedBct and its component pieces.

Diagram 1
Case
Filter Unit
lonization Unit
Oil Collectors
Activated Carbon Unit
Power Supply
Air Inlet Port
Air Outlet (Exhaust) Port
Smoke Pipe Connectors

CoNoO~WNE
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Competition

We face some competition in the development, priddincand marketing of air filtration devices. Otloempanies in this field are establis
manufacturers who sell air filtration devices inmpaountries around the world. These companiesydmjand recognition which exceeds
of our brand name. We compete with several manufexdt, importers and distributors who have sigaifity greater financial, distributic
advertising and marketing resources than we do.iniémd to compete primarily on the basis of qualiiyand name recognition and pr
Also, we are developing our Product specificallytiomeowners in the Philippines and other Asiamudes

We believe that our success will depend upon oilityato remain competitive in our product area.eTtailure to compete successfully in
future could result in a material deterioratiorcaftomer loyalty and our image and could have @nshtadverse effect on our business.

Intellectual Property

We intend to aggressively assert our rights unditet secret, unfair competition, trademark and dgpy laws in the Philippines and 1
Asian countries in which we plan to do businesgrmtect our intellectual property, including protldermulas, proprietary manufacturi
processes and technologies, product research ames and recognized trademarks. These rightpratected through the acquisitior
patents and trademark registrations, the maintenahtrade secrets, the development of trade daesk,where appropriate, litigation aga
those who are, in our opinion, infringing theséhtsy

Brand Recognitiol

We have selected the name of our company in amptt® establish our brand name. Although our nantelogo are not trademarked at
time, we anticipate the necessity of a trademadawuguccessful commercialization of our Productroteoto protect our brand integrity.

Patents

We are in the process of researching patent rigimd,at present we are not aware of anyone in ésthe Phillipines having any patel
trademarks and/or copyright protection for thisanoy similar product. Upon successful completiothef development of our Product, we
to apply for patent protection and/or copyrighttpotion in the Phillipines, and other jurisdictiansvhich we conduct business and distril
our product.

Government Regulation and Supervision

We are subject to the laws and regulations of thjosedictions in which we plan to sell our produethich are generally applicable

business operations, such as business licensingreatgnts, income taxes and payroll taxes. In généne sale of our product in 1
Philippines is not subject to special regulatorgl/ansupervisory requirements.
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Employees

We have no other employees other than our offiaacsdirectors. If finances permit, however, weinmtt on employing sales representa
in the Philippines when our product is ready fardarction and shipping.

Description of Property

Our operations office is located at No. 47 Haladbe@ Taman Sri Pengkalan 31650, Ipoh, Perak, M@ayWe do not lease or own any
property. Our offices are provided free of changeSiew Mee Fam, our officer and director.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial@dition and Results of Operations
This prospectus contains forwaabking statements that involve risks and uncetiegn Readers are cautioned not to place undwnogiol
these forwardeoking statements, which speak only as of the teiethey are made. We undertake no obligatigoutdicly update or revis
any forward-looking statements, whether as a reguiew information, future events or otherwise.
The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the financial statements and notes theiratluded in this prospectus.
Plan of Operation in the Next Twelve Months
Product Development
Our companys goal is to produce an air purification devicet tisaavailable to the public at a price of $20 peit, so as not to create
financial hardship on families who would like clearkitchen air. We will achieve this goal by coniimg to develop our product using the |
materials and methods available to achieve thedsigtuality product at the lowest possible proaurctost.
We intend to continue to test and refine the desigine prototype of our Product over the comingithe. While we feel that our Produc
its current form could compete effectively in thanketplace, we plan to improve the design of owdBct to improve its filtration efficien:

and reduce its production cost as much as pos8pkecifically, we are looking to achieve the follog:

« Creating the most effective purification systenngdihe least amount of space;
« Making our product quieter and more energy effigiemreduce consumer cost;
« Selecting the best materials available at the lbwest possible

Depending upon the success of our initial prodncthe future we intend to add additional composadotgive consumers more options
increase demand for our products. We expect ta iraghly $10,000 on product development in thet heelve months.
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Production and Distribution

We do not currently have any manufacturing faeititiOur directors have contacted several genenalifacturers in the Philippines, and h
begun negotiations for the manufacture of our pcbadum a contract basis. We are currently negotiatirice, payment, customer guarar
shipping, inventory, delivery schedule and retufdsoduction of our Product doesmequire any facilities or equipment beyond wts
available at any general manufacturer. We couldtraoh with any general manufacturer to manufactowe product by following ot
instructions. Most manufacturers already utilize #ame materials we use to create our Productjm@ysneed to provide the design
manufacturing instructions. We do not anticipatgtirey a warehouse at this stage of our business nfdmufacturer we select to work witr
will provide packaging, storage, and shipping sasifor us as part of our agreement.

We intend to sell our product in wholesale ordertatge kitchen, home appliance, and residentiatraction companies. Upon receivin
wholesale order, we will arrange for manufacturd ahipment of the Product to the customer atriggetiated prices from the manufactt
We anticipate wholesale orders will be fulfilledtiin five business days of placing the order torfenufacturer. Our Product will arrive
the customer fully assembled, with easyfdlew instructions for installation and use. Agesult, production of our air purifiers will r
require us to procure any special facilities oripment.

Marketing Strategy

The goal of our company is for our air purificatisystem to become the leading air purification poddn Asia. In order to achieve our gt
we intend to complete the development of our ihfifmduct and introduce our product to the kitched home appliance industries within
next twelve months. To increase consumer awaresiessr product among our potential customers, $padly major kitchen retailers, v
intend to specifically engage in the following:

« Attending National and Regional Kitchen and Homepkgnce Promotions, Events and Conferencékese are events and confere|
managed by regional and central home appliancen@ations to promote new kitchen products and teldgy. We plan to introduce ¢
products to the home appliance merchants, retadledswholesalers in attendance at these eventseTénents will also include tre
meetings and promotional events and related semarat conference

« Developing Direct Marketing Programs to Attract &lielrs: We intend to market directly to retailers by coating seminars, through 1
use of online advertisements, and through traditiomedia outlets such as newspapers and tradecptibiis.

« Special Promotions Initially, we intend to offer special promotions a few major home appliance retailers by supglytimem with .
limited amount of our Product for sale or distribatto their general customers. Based on custoaestifack, we anticipate these reta
will begin placing regular, wholesale orders withr gompany
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« Product Demonstration§Ve intend to send members of our sale team to wakdchen and home appliance supply stores aadenet tc
conduct live demonstrations of our product, inchgdassembly, installation, and effectivent

We anticipate that the costs associated with dtiaimarketing program will be approximately $600@®dditional Travel expenses associ
with the development, production, and marketingwf Product are expected to be approximately $4,000

Management Expansion

We intend to expand our current management tearetain directors, officers and employees with eigrare relevant to our business fo

Our current officers are highly skilled in techdieaeas such as research and product developmehtye are looking to add officers w

have experience in marketing and business managemexpand our company more effectively.

Sales Personnel

In the short term, we intend to use the servicesusfmanagement to sell our products. As our pebdpproaches the manufacturing st

however, we plan to employ salespersons in theigphies, and other Asian countries to promote a@lll aur Product. These sa

representatives will be responsible for solicitinglecting and securing accounts within a partiawgional territory.

Expenses

We estimate the costs to implement our busineategly over the following twelve months to be:

« Travel and Related expenses, which will consistnarily of our executive officers and directors tiigj home appliance merchai

retailers andvholesalers in their sales efforts. We estimateetrand related expenses for the next twelve monthde approximatel
$4,000;

« Initial Marketing, which will consist of the markeg efforts discussed above, including direct mankeand attendance at trade she
We estimate initial marketing expenses for the twrtve months will be approximately $6,0(

« Research and Development costs consist of develagiidl testing our Product and determining the bestbination of materials a
suppliers for production. We estimate that researchdevelopment costs for the next twelve monthse approximately $10,00t
We intend to obtain business capital through tleeaigprivate equity fundraising or shareholder baWe anticipate that, in time, the prim
source of revenues for our business model wilhigestle of our Product.

Off Balance Sheet Transactions

We have had no off balance sheet transactions.
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Significant Equipment
We do not intend to purchase any significant eqeipinfior the next twelve months.

Results of Operations for the Three Months Ended Deember 31, 2009 and 2008 and Period from Septemb&r2007 (Date of
Inception) until December 31, 2009

We generated no revenue for the period from Sepme®i2007 (Date of Inception) until December 3102 We do not anticipate earning
revenues until such time that we refine our Produnck successfully market it to our target consumaies are presently in the development
stage of our business and we can provide no assuthat we will successfully implement our busingss.

Our Operating Expenses for the three months endeéiber 31, 2009 were $2,000, as compared witld82q the three months ended
December 31, 2008. Our Operating Expenses frone8dger 6, 2007 (Date of Inception) to December28D9 were $61,500. Our
Operating Expenses for all periods consisting elytiof Professional Fees.

We, therefore, recorded a net loss of $2,000 ferthinee months ended December 31, 2009, as comywéle#i2,000 for the three months
ended December 31, 2008. We recorded a net Id&819500 for the period from September 6, 2007 ¢@étnception) until December 31,
20009.

We anticipate our operating expenses will incressee undertake our plan of operations. The ineredls be attributable to the continued
development of our Product and the professiona éssociated with our becoming a reporting compenaler the Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Septemb&0, 2009 and 2008, and for the period from Incepin until September 30, 2009.

We have not earned any revenues since our inceptidc®eptember 6, 2007 (Date of Inception) untiltSeyper 30, 2009. We do not anticip
earning revenues until such time that we refineRraduct and successfully market it to our targetscmers. We are presently in the
development stage of our business and we can gomidissurance that we will successfully implenoseintousiness plan.

We incurred operating expenses in the amount ofd®Difor the year ended September 30, 2009, competk $44,500 for the year ended
September 30, 2008. The entire amount for botlodenvas attributable to professional fees. We Iraared total operating expenses of
$59,500 from inception on September 6, 2007 thrdbgtember 30, 2009. The entire amount was atitieito professional fees.

We incurred a net loss of $11,000 for the year dri¢feptember 30, 2009, compared with $44,500 foy¢lae ended September 30, 2008. We
incurred a total net loss of $59,500 from inceptionSeptember 6, 2007 through September 30, 20@906ses for all periods are attribute
to operating expenses together with a lack of amgmues.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2009, we had no current aséégshad $18,500 in current liabilities as of Decen8f 2009. Thus, we have a working
capital deficit of $18,500 as of December 31, 2009.

Operating activities used $60,500 in cash for théog from September 6, 2007 (Date of Inceptior)l ecember 31, 2009. Our net loss of
$61,500 represented the causal factor of our negaperating cash flow. Financing Activities durithg period from September 6, 2007
(Date of Inception) until December 31, 2009 gerext&t60,500, represented by $43,000 in cash fromaleeof our common stock and
$17,500 from the proceeds of advances from anesfod director.

As of December 31, 2009, we have insufficient dasbperate our business at the current level fontxt twelve months and insufficient
cash to achieve our business goals. The success blisiness plan beyond the next 12 months isrgmit upon us obtaining additional
financing. We intend to fund operations throughtdetu/or equity financing arrangements, which maynisufficient to fund our capital
expenditures, working capital, or other cash rezgugnts. We do not have any formal commitmentsrangements for the sales of stock or
the advancement or loan of funds at this time. &lvan be no assurance that such additional fingneilhbe available to us on acceptable
terms, or at all.

As of September 30, 2009, we had no current ada&tdad $16,500 in current liabilities as of SeftenB80, 2009. Thus, we have a working
capital deficit of $16,500 as of September 30, 2009

Operating activities used $58,500 in cash for o from September 6, 2007 (Date of Inceptiort)l @eptember 30, 2009. Our net loss of
$59,500 represented the causal factor of our negaperating cash flow offset by accrued expent84,000. Financing Activities during
the period from September 6, 2007 (Date of Inceptimtil September 30, 2009 generated $58,500sh.ca

As of September 30, 2009, we have insufficient ¢asbperate our business at the current levelemext twelve months and insufficient
cash to achieve our business goals. The success blisiness plan beyond the next 12 months isrgmit upon us obtaining additional
financing. We intend to fund operations throughtdetu/or equity financing arrangements, which maynisufficient to fund our capital
expenditures, working capital, or other cash rezgugnts. We do not have any formal commitmentsrangements for the sales of stocl



the advancement or loan of funds at this time. &lvan be no assurance that such additional fingneilhbe available to us on acceptable
terms, or at all.
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Going Concern

We have negative working capital and have notgetived revenues from sales of products or servidesse factors create substantial doubt
about our ability to continue as a going concetme financial statements contained herein do ndtidtecany adjustment that might be
necessary if we are unable to continue as a ga@ngezn.

Our ability to continue as a going concern is dejgem on our generating cash from the sale of ommeon stock and/or obtaining debt
financing and attaining future profitable operatiohanagement’s plans include selling our equitus&es and obtaining debt financing to
fund out capital requirement and ongoing operatibosvever, there can be no assurance we will beesséul in these efforts.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

None of the following parties has, since our ddteoorporation, had any material interest, direcindirect, in any transaction with us o
any presently proposed transaction that has omdterially affect us:

« Any of our directors or officers;

« Any person proposed as a nominee for electiondaeator;

« Any person who beneficially owns, directly or inelitly, shares carrying more than 10% of the votights attached to our outstand
shares of common stoc

« Any of our promoters;

« Any relative or spouse of any of the foregoing passwho has the same house address as such person.

Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Maters
Market Information
Our common stock is currently quoted on the OTAdin Board (“OTCBB”), which is sponsored by FINRBAhe OTCBB is a network of
security dealers who buy and sell stock. The deas¥ connected by a computer network that provideamation on current "bids" and
"asks", as well as volume information. Our sharesgaoted on the OTCBB under the symbol “WDST.”
The following table sets forth the range of higld émw bid quotations for our common stock for eatlthe periods indicated as reported by

the OTCBB. These quotations reflect inter-dealérgs;, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commissand may not necessarily represent
actual transactions.
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Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2(

Quarter Ende High $ Low $
September 30, 20( N/A N/A

June 30, 200 N/A N/A

March 31, 200¢ N/A N/A
December 31, 200 N/A N/A

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2(

Quarter Ende: High $ Low $
September 30, 20( N/A N/A

June 30, 200 N/A N/A

March 31, 200¢ N/A N/A
December 31, 200 N/A N/A

The Securities Exchange Commission has adopted tiniét regulate broketealer practices in connection with transactionpénny stock:
Penny stocks are generally equity securities withriee of less than $5.00, other than securitiggstered on certain national securi
exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ system, providaticurrent price and volume information with resp
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to transactions in such securities is providedheyexchange or system. The penny stock rulesreegubrokerdealer, prior to a transactior
a penny stock, to deliver a standardized risk dgale document prepared by the Commission, thatofetains a description of the nature
level of risk in the market for penny stocks intbgublic offerings and secondary trading;(b) camtaa description of the broker's or dea
duties to the customer and of the rights and reeseavailable to the customer with respect to aatimh to such duties or other requirem
of Securities' laws; (c) contains a brief, clearrative description of a dealer market, includbid and ask prices for penny stocks anc
significance of the spread between the bid and @#te;(d) contains a tofree telephone number for inquiries on disciplinagtions;(e
defines significant terms in the disclosure docuneerin the conduct of trading in penny stocks;;@aontains such other information an
in such form, including language, type, size andit, as the Commission shall require by rule gulation.

The brokereealer also must provide, prior to effecting amnsaction in a penny stock, the customer withpi@and offer quotations for t
penny stock;(b) the compensation of the brakester and its salesperson in the transactiohé&htimber of shares to which such bid anc
prices apply, or other comparable information ietatto the depth and liquidity of the market forckustock; and (d) a monthly acco
statements showing the market value of each pewek seld in the customer's account.

In addition, the penny stock rules require thabptd a transaction in a penny stock not othengisempt from those rules; the brolaale
must make a special written determination thatpdeny stock is a suitable investment for the pusehand receive the purchaser's wr
acknowledgment of the receipt of a risk disclosstaement, a written agreement to transactionshimg penny stocks, and a signed

dated copy of a written suitability statement.

These disclosure requirements may have the effeetdoicing the trading activity in the secondaryrkea for our stock if it becomes subj
to these penny stock rules. Therefore, becauseauamon stock is subject to the penny stock rulieskbolders may have difficulty selli
those securities.

Holders of Our Common Stock

Currently, we have forty (40) holders of recorcbaf common stock.

Stock Option Grants

To date, we have not granted any stock options.

Registration Rights

We have not granted registration rights to thdreggkhareholders or to any other persons.

We are paying the expenses of the offering becausseek to: (i) become a reporting company with@oeenmission under the Securit
Exchange Act of 1934; and (ii) enable our commalsto be traded on the OTCBB. We believe thatréugstration of the resale of she
on behalf of existing shareholders may facilitéie development of a public market in our commoxkstbour common stock is approved
trading on a recognized market for the tradingeaiusities in the United States.

We consider that the development of a public maidebur common stock will make an investment im oammon stock more attractive
future investors. We believe that obtaining rejpgrcompany status under the 1934 Act and tradinthe OTCBB should increase our ab
to raise these additional funds from investors.

Dividends

There are no restrictions in our articles of in@wgtion or bylaws that prevent us from declaringidknds. The Nevada Revised Statt
however, do prohibit us from declaring dividendsewehafter giving effect to the distribution of thividend:

1. we would not be able to pay our debts as they beadune in the usual course of business
2. our total assets would be less than the sum oftatal liabilities plus the amount that would be de@ to satisfy the rights
shareholders who have preferential rights supéuitiiose receiving the distributio

We have not declared any dividends and we do ot fgl declare any dividends in the foreseeabledutu
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Executive Compensation
Summary Compensation Table

The table below summarizes all compensation awa@ezhrned by, or paid to both to our officers amdur directors for all services
rendered in all capacities to us for our fiscalrgeended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
Non-Equity

Name Stock Incentive Nonqualified
and Award Option Plan Deferred All Other
principal SalarBonus (%) Award Compensaitic Compensatic CompensaticTotal
position  Yeal (%) (B) (%) ($) Earnings (¢ (%) ()
Siew Mee
Fam
President,
Chief
Executive
Officer,
Principal
Executive
Officer,
Chief
Financial
Officer,
Principal
Financial
Officer,
Principal
Accounting
Officer anc
Director

200¢ ( 0 (
200¢ ( 0 ( ( ( ( c 0O
2007 ( 0

Narrative Disclosure to the Summary Compensation Thale

We have not entered into any employment agreenmertrsulting agreement with our executive officefhiere are no arrangements or plans
in which we provide pension, retirement or simbbanefits for executive officers.

Although we do not currently compensate our officere reserve the right to provide compensati@oate time in the future. Our decision
to compensate officers depends on the availalfiyur cash resources with respect to the needafsh to further our business purposes.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The table below summarizes all unexercised optisttgk that has not vested, and equity incentiam giwards for each named exect
officer as of September 30, 2009.

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR -END
OPTION AWARDS STOCK AWARDS
Equity
Equity Incentive
Incentive Plan
Market Plan Awards:
Value Awards: Market or

Equity of Number Payout
Incentive Numbe Sharesof Value of
Plan of or UnearnedJnearned
Awards: SharesUnits Shares, Shares,
Number of Number of Number of or Unitsof Units or Units or
Securities Securities  Securities of Stock Other  Other
Underlying Underlying Underlying Stock That Rights Rights
UnexerciseUnexercised UnexerciseOption Option That Have That That
Options  Options Unearned ExercisiExpiratiorHave Not Have Have Not
#) (#) Options Price Date Not  Vested Not Vested
Name ExercisableUnexercisabl(#) (%) Vested ($) Vested (#)
#) #)
Siew Mee i i i i i i i i i
Fam

Stock Option Grants
We have not granted any stock options to the ekexofficers or directors since our inception.
Director Compensation

The table below summarizes all compensation awat@leshrned by, or paid to our directors for atvgees rendered in all capacities to us
the period from inception through September 309200

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Name Fees Option  Non-Equity Non- All Total
Earned or Stock Awards Incentive Quialified Other %)
Paidin Awards (%) Plan Deferred Compensation
Cash (6)] CompensaticCompensatio %)
%) (%) Earnings
®
oze vein 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ong

Narrative Disclosure to the Director Compensation &ble

We do not pay any compensation to our directotBiatime. However, we reserve the right to compénsur directors in the future with
cash, stock, options, or some combination of tlevab

We have not reimbursed our directors for expensagied in connection with attending board meetimgshave we paid any directors fee
other cash compensation for services renderedlas@or in the year ended September 30, 2009.

Stock Option Plans

We did not have a stock option plan as of Septer@@eP009.
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Financial Statements

Index to Financial Statements Required by Artictef &egulation S-X:

F-1
F-2

F-3
F-4

F-5

Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 (unauditedipeptember 30, 2009 (audite

Statements of Operations for the three moattided December 31, 2009 and 2008, and period fepteBiber 6, 2007 (Inception) to
December 31, 2009 (unaudite

Statement of Stockhold¢ Deficit for period from September 6, 2007 (Incepjito December 31, 2009 (unaudite

Statements of Cash Flows for the three mosrtilled December 31, 2009 and 2008, and period fepteSiber 6, 2007 (Inception) to
December 31, 2009 (unaudite

Notes to Financial Statemen

Audited Financial Statements:

F-8
F-9

Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEing
Consolidated BalaBalance Sheets as of Septemb@080,and 200¢

F-10 Statements of Operations for the years ended Septedd, 2009, and September 30, 2008, and thedpfedm inception to September

30, 20009:

F-11 Statement of Stockhold¢ Equity for period from inception to September 3002;
F-12 Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended Septe30, 2009, and September 30, 2008, and thedoiedm inception to September

30, 2009;

F-13 Notes to Financial Statemer
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31, 2009 and September 30, 2009

December 31 September 30

2009 2009
(unaudited) (audited)
ASSETS
Current Asset
Cash and equivalen $ -0- $ -0-
Prepaid expenses -0- -0-
TOTAL ASSETS $ 0 3 0
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accrued expense $ 1,00C $ 1,00(¢
Due to officer 17,50( 15,50(
Total liabilities 18,50( 16,50(
Stockholder' Deficit
Common Stock, $.001 par value, 100,000,0C
shares authorized,
2,150,000 shares issued and outstan 2,15( 2,15(
Additional paic-in capital 40,85( 40,85(
Deficit accumulated during the development
stage (61,500 (59,500
Total stockholders’ deficit (18,500 (16,500
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
DEFICIT $ 03 -0

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (unaudited)
Three Months Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008
Period from September 6, 2007 (Inception) to Decenab 31, 2009

Period from
September 6
Three 2007
Months Three (Inception)
Ended Months Ened to
December December December
31, 2009 31, 2008 31, 2009
Revenue! $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
Expenses
Professional fees 2,00( 2,00( 61,50(

Net loss per shar
Basic and dilute $ (0.00; $ (002 3 (0.02
Weighted average shares outstand
Basic and diluted 2,150,00! 2,150,001 2,150,00!

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT (unaudited)

WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

Period from September 6, 2007 (Inception) to Decenab 31, 2009

Issuance of common stock for
cash @$.00.

Net loss for the period end:
September 30, 2007
Balance, September 30, 2C
Net loss for the year end
September 30, 2008
Balance, September 30, 2C
Net loss for the year end:
September 30, 2009
Balance, September 30, 2C
Net loss for the period end:
December 31, 2009
Balance, December 31, 2009

Deficit
accumulated
Additional during the
Common stocl paic-in developmen
Shares Amount capital stage Total

2,150,00 $ 2,15C $ 40,85( $ -5 43,00(
- - - (4,000 (4,000
2,150,00t 2,15(C 40,85( (4,000 39,00(
- - - (44,500 (44,500
2,150,001 2,15( 40,85( (48,500 (5,500
- - - (11,000 (11,000
2,150,00t 2,15( 40,85( (59,500 (16,500
- - - (2,000 (2,000
2,150,000 $ 2,150 $ 40,85( $ (61,500 $ (18,500

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (unaudited)
Three Months Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008
Period from September 6, 2007 (Inception) to Decenab 31, 2009

Period From
September 6,
Three Months Three Months 2007
Ended Ended (Inception) to
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2009 2008 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Net loss $ (2,000 $ (2,000 $ (61,500
Change in nc-cash working capital iterr
Prepaid expenst -0- -0- -0-
Accrued expenses -0- -0- 1,00C
CASH FLOWS USED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES (2,000 (2,000 (60,500
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of common st -0- -0- 43,00(
Advances from officer 2,00( -0- 17,50(
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY FINANCING
ACTIVITIES 2,00( -0- _ 60,50(
NET DECREASE IN CASH -0- -0- -0-
Cash, beginning of period -0- -0- -0-
Cash, end of peric $ 0 3 0 3 0
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW
INFORMATION
Interest pait $ 0 3 0 3 n's
Income taxes pal $ 0 3 0 3 0

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Busines

Windstar, Inc. (“Windstar”) is a development stagenpany and was incorporated in Nevada on Septe&I2007. The Company is
develping a cooking smoke purifier. Windstar opesaut of office space owned by a director andkdtolder of the Company. The faciliti
are provided at no charge. There can be no asmsdinat the facilities will continue to be provddat no charge in the future.

Development Stage Company

The accompanying financial statements have begraped in accordance with accounting principlesteel#o development-stage
companies. A development-stage company is onédichaplanned principal operations have not commercsf its operations have
commenced, there has been no significant revehees from.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited interim financial staets have been prepared in accordance with acoguotinciples generally accepted in
the United States of America and the rules of theuities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), and khbe read in conjunction with the
audited financial statements and notes theretagwed in the Company’s annual report filed with 8tC on Form 10-K. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments necessary in ordéhédinancial statements to be not misleading tmean reflected herein. The results of
operations for interim periods are not necessaridjcative of the results to be expected for tHeyfear. Notes to the financial statements
which would substantially duplicate the discloscoatained in the audited financial statements andffor the periods ended September 30,
2009 as reported in Form 10-K, have been omitted.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Windstar considers all highly liquid investmentdtwinaturities of three months or less to be casfivatents. At December 31, 2009 and
September 30, 2009, the Company had $0 of cash.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Windstar's financial instruments consist of casH aash equivalents, accrued expenses, and an achaeitd officer. The carrying amount of

these financial instruments approximates fair value either to length of maturity or interest ratest approximate prevailing market rates
unless otherwise disclosed in these financial statgs.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income Taxes

Income taxes are computed using the asset antitliabethod. Under the asset and liability methdeferred income tax assets and liabilities
are determined based on the differences betwedmtreial reporting and tax bases of assets atilities and are measured using the
currently enacted tax rates and laws. A valuadibmwance is provided for the amount of deferredassets that, based on available evidence
are not expected to be realized.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdassats and liabilities and disclosure of contihgssets and liabilities at the date the
financial statements and the reported amount @fmees and expenses during the reporting periotuahesults could differ from those
estimates.

Basic loss per share

Basic loss per share has been calculated baséxr aveighted average number of shares of commok stdstanding during the period.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Windstar does not expect the adoption of recesiyed accounting pronouncements to have a signiificgoact on the Company’s results of
operations, financial position or cash flow.

NOTE 2—- ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses at December 31, 2009 and 200&tamhsf an amounts owed for professional feeséovices rendered during the
respective periods.

NOTE 3— DUE TO OFFICER
The amount due to officer of $17,500 at Decembe2B09 consisted of amounts owed to an officehef@ompany for amounts advanced to

pay for professional services provided by the Camjsaoutside independent auditors for services eesdi for periods ending on and prior to
December 31, 2009. The amount is unsecured, dug dgrmand, and non-interest bearing.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

NOTE 4— INCOME TAXES

For the periods ended December 31, 2009, Windsiirtturred net losses and, therefore, has ndaetiaility. The net deferred tax asset
generated by the loss carry-forward has been falgrved. The cumulative net operating loss clamyard is approximately $61,500 at
December 31, 2009, and will expire beginning inythar 2027.

The cumulative tax effect at the expected ratedéb df significant items comprising our net deferted amount is as follows:

2009
Deferred tax asset attributable
to:
Net operating loss carryov$  20,91(
Valuation allowance (20,910
Net deferred tax asset $ -

NOTE 5- LIQUIDITY AND GOING CONCERN

Windstar has negative working capital, has incutosdes since inception, and has not yet receeehues from sales of products or
services. These factors create substantial dduhttahe Company’s ability to continue as a goiogaern. The financial statements do not
include any adjustment that might be necessaheifGompany is unable to continue as a going concern

The ability of Windstar to continue as a going cenncis dependent on the Company generating cashtfre sale of its common stock and/or
obtaining debt financing and attaining future paifie operations. Management’s plans includerggits equity securities and obtaining debt
financing to fund its capital requirement and omgodperations; however, there can be no assurbed@dmpany will be successful in these
efforts.

NOTE 6- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events thifoeiglate on which the financial statements werenditdd to the Securities and
Exchange Commission and has determined it doelsavat any material subsequent events to disclose.
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Maddox Ungar Silberstein, PLLEPAs and Business Advisors

Phone (248) 20808(

Fax (248) 281094(

30600 Telegraph Road, Suite 2
Bingham Farms, MI 4802858¢
www.maddoxungar.co

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors of
Windstar, Inc.
Reno, Nevada

We have audited the accompanying balance sheetionflstér, Inc. as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, the related statements
operations, stockholderdeficit, and cash flows for the years then endetifanthe period from September 6, 2007 (inception$eptemb
30, 2009. These financial statements are the redpbty of the Companys management. Our responsibility is to expresspamon on thes
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstais of the Public Company Accounting OversightafBlo(United States). Thc
standards require that we plan and perform thetsitmiobtain reasonable assurance about whethéindreial statements are free of mate
misstatement The Company has determined that it is not requioeldave, nor were we engaged to perform, an adidis internal contrc
over financial reporting. Our audits includednsimleration of internal control over financial refilmg as a basis for designing ai
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstarmg not for the purpose of expressing an opioiorthe effectiveness of the Company’
internal control over financial reporting. Accordlyp, we express no such opinion. An audit incluégamining on a test basis, evide
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fiahrstatements. An audit also includes assesfingaccounting principles used
significant estimates made by management, as wge#ivaluating the overall financial statement prestean. We believe that our auc
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referredbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Windstar, Inc. as
September 30, 2009 and 2008, and the results opésations and cash flows for the years then eadédfor the period from Septembe
2006 (inception) to September 30, 2009, in conformith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statembat®e been prepared assuming that the Company evitinrtie as a going concern.
discussed in Note 5 to the financial statementsQbmpany has negative working capital, has notgagived revenue from sales of prod
or services, and has incurred losses since ingepliiese factors raise substantial doubt abou€Ctirapanys ability to continue as a goi
concern. Managemestplans with regard to these matters are desciibBdte 5. The accompanying financial statementaat include an
adjustments that might result from the outcomehisf tincertainty.

/s Maddox Ungar Silberstein, PLLC

Maddox Ungar Silberstein, PLLC
Bingham Farms, Michigan
January 6, 2010
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
BALANCE SHEETS
As of September 30, 2009 and September 30, 2008

Septembel Septembe

30, 30,
2009 2008
ASSETS
Current Asset
Cash and equivalen $ -0- $ -0-
Prepaid expenses -0- -0-
TOTAL ASSETS $ -0- $ -0-
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accrued expense $ 1,000 $ 5,50(
Due to officer 15,50( -0-
Total liabilities 16,50( 5,50(
Stockholder' Deficit
Common Stock, $.001 par value, 100,000,000 share authorized, 2,150,C
shares issued and outstand 2,15( 2,15(
Additional paiw-in capital 40,85( 40,85(
Deficit accumulated during the development stage (59,500 (48,500
Total stockholders’ deficit (16,500 (5,500
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT $ -0- $ -0-

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008
Period from September 6, 2007 (Inception) to Septemer 30, 2009

Period
from
Septembel
Year Year 6, 2007
(Inception)
Ended Ended to
Septembe Septembe’ Septembel
30, 30, 30,
2009 2008 2009
Revenue: $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
Expenses
Professional fees 11,00( 44,50( 59,50(
Net Loss $ (11,000$ (44,500% (59,500
Net loss per shar
Basic and diluted $ (0.00 % (0.09 % (0.09
Weighted average shares outstand
Basic and diluted 2,150,001 2,150,001 2,150,00!

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Period from September 6, 2007 (Inception) to Septeer 30, 2009

Issuance of common
stock

for cash @$.00
Net loss for the perio
ended September 30,
2007

Balance, September 3C
2007

Net loss for the yee
ended September 30,
2008

Balance, September 3C
2008

Net loss for the yee
ended September 30,
2009 -

Balance, September 3C
2009

Deficit
Additional accumulate
Common stock paid-in during the
capital developmer Total
Shares Amount stage
2,150,00( $ 2,15( $ 4085 $ -$  43,00(
- - (4,00C (4,000
2,150,00( 2,15C 40,85! (4,00C 39,00
- - (44,50C (44,500
2,150,00( 2,15C 40,85( (48,50C (5,500
(11,0000 (11,000)
2,150,00 $ 2,15C $ $ (59,500 $ (16,500

40,85(

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Period from September 6, 2007 (Inception) to Septemer 30, 2009

Period
From
Septembel
Year Year 6, 2007
(Inception)
Ended Ended to
Septembe  Septembe Septembel
30, 30, 30,
2009 2008 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss $ (11,000 $ (44,5000 $ (59,500
Change in non-cash working capital items
Prepaid expenst -0- -0- -0-
Accrued expenses (4,500 5,50( 1,00(
0-
CASH FLOWS USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (15,500 4,26 (58,500
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of common st -0- -0- 43,000
Advances from officer 15,50( -0- 15,50(
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 15,50( -0- 58,50(
NET DECREASE IN CASH -0- -0- -0-
Cash, beginning of period -0- -0- -0-
Cash, end of period $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW
INFORMATION
Interest paid $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
Income taxes paid $ -0- % -0- $ -0-

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2009

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Busines

Windstar, Inc. (“Windstar”)is a development stage company and was incorpoiatédevada on September 6, 2007. The Compa
developing a cooking smoke purifier. Windstar @pes out of office space owned by a director andksiolder of the Company. T
facilities are provided at no charge. There candassurances that the facilities will continueeoprovided at no charge in the future.
Development Stage Company

The accompanying financial statements have beepaprd in accordance with accounting principles teelato developmersgtags
companies. A developmestage company is one in which planned principalratmns have not commenced or if its operationse
commenced, there has been no significant reveees from.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Windstar considers all highly liquid investmentsiwimaturities of three months or less to be cashvatents. At September 30, 2009
September 30, 2008, the Company had $0 of cash.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Windstars financial instruments consist of cash and casiivalents and accrued expenses. The carrying anodiiese financial instrumet
approximates fair value due either to length ofurigt or interest rates that approximate prevailingrket rates unless otherwise disclose
these financial statements.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are computed using the asset antitliabethod. Under the asset and liability methdeferred income tax assets and liabil
are determined based on the differences betweefirtiiecial reporting and tax bases of assets aatdlities and are measured using
currently enacted tax rates and laws. A valuagitowance is provided for the amount of deferredassets that, based on available evidt
are not expected to be realized.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conftymith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estim
and assumptions that affect the reported amountsséts and liabilities and disclosure of contihgessets and liabilities at the date

financial statements and the reported amount ofmees and expenses during the reporting periodualcesults could differ from tho
estimates.
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2009
NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basic loss per share
Basic loss per share has been calculated basdu aveighted average number of shares of commoh stastanding during the period.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Windstar does not expect the adoption of recesiyéd accounting pronouncements to have a sigmificgpact on the Comparg/results ¢
operations, financial position or cash flow.

NOTE 2— ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses at September 30, 2009 and 20QG8stawh of an amounts owed for professional feessévwices rendered during
respective periods.

NOTE 3- DUE TO OFFICER

The amount due to officer of $15,500 at SeptemBe2809 consisted of amounts owed to an officehefCompany for amounts advance
pay for professional services provided by the Camyjmoutside independent auditors for services rexd@meperiods ending on and priot
September 30, 2009. The amount is unsecured, caredgmand, and non-interest bearing.

NOTE 4— INCOME TAXES

For the periods ended September 30, 2009, Wintistarincurred net losses and, therefore, has ndiafaikity. The net deferred tax as
generated by the loss carry-forward has been felberved. The cumulative net operating loss camyard is approximately $59,500
September 30, 2009, and will expire beginning eythar 2027.

The cumulative tax effect at the expected rateddb df significant items comprising our net deferted amount is as follows:

2009
Deferred tax asset attributable
Net operating loss carryov $ 20,23(
Valuation allowance (20,230)

Net deferred tax asset $ -
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WINDSTAR, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2009

NOTE 5- LIQUIDITY AND GOING CONCERN

Windstar has negative working capital, has incurlesbes since inception, and has not yet receiegdnues from sales of products
services. These factors create substantial ddadattahe Compang’ ability to continue as a going concern. Therfgial statements do r
include any adjustment that might be necessaheifGompany is unable to continue as a going concern

The ability of Windstar to continue as a going aamcis dependent on the Company generating cashtfre sale of its common stock ant
obtaining debt financing and attaining future piadfie operations. Managemenplans include selling its equity securities abthiming dek
financing to fund its capital requirement and omgooperations; however, there can be no assuraec€dmpany will be successful in th
efforts.

NOTE 6- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events thtbegbate on which the financial statements wereméttdd to the Securities a

Exchange Commission and has determined it doelsawvat any material subsequent events to disclose.
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Changes In and Disagreements with Accountants
We have had no changes in or disagreements witaaauntants.
Available Information

We have filed a registration statement on forrh @der the Securities Act of 1933 with the Se@siand Exchange Commission with res
to the shares of our common stock offered throbghgrospectus. This prospectus is filed as agfattat registration statement, but does
contain all of the information contained in theistigtion statement and exhibits. Statements nratlee registration statement are summi
of the material terms of the referenced contraaggeements or documents of the company. We referty our registration statement .
each exhibit attached to it for a more detailedcdpson of matters involving the company, and ttatements we have made in

prospectus are qualified in their entirety by refere to these additional materials. You may instiex registration statement, exhibits

schedules filed with the Securities and Exchange@ission at the Commission's principal office in 3hfmgton, D.C. Copies of all or &
part of the registration statement may be obtaiinech the Public Reference Section of the Securidied Exchange Commission, 10(
Street, N.E. Washington, D.C. 20549. Please @allGommission at 1-800-SHI330 for further information on the operation oé thublic
reference rooms. The Securities and Exchange Cssioni also maintains a Web Site at http://www.sBc.that contains reports, prc
Statements and information regarding registrards fites electronically with the Commission. Oegistration statement and the referei
exhibits can also be found on this site.

If we are not required to provide an annual reporour security holders, we intend to still voluiliado so when otherwise due, and 1
attach audited financial statements with such tepor

Until , all dealers that effeatgections in these securities whether or not ppaticg in this offering may be requirec
deliver a prospectus. This is in addition to thaldes' obligation to deliver a prospectus whennacéis underwriters and with respect to |
unsold allotments or subscriptions.
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Part Il
Information Not Required In the Prospectus
Item 13. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distributio

The estimated costs of this offering are as foltows

Securities and Exchange Commission registratiol $ 1
Federal Taxe $ 0
State Taxes and Fe $ 0
Listing Fees $ 0
Printing and Engraving Fe: $ 1,00(
Transfer Agent Fee $ 1,00(
Accounting fees and expens $ 15,00(
Legal fees and expenses $ 10,00(
Total $ 27,00:

All amounts are estimates.

We are paying all expenses of the offering listbdve. No portion of these expenses will be boryighle selling shareholders. The sel
shareholders, however, will pay any other expeirsasred in selling their common stock, includingyebrokerage commissions or cost
sale.

Item 14. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Our officers and directors are indemnified as piledi by the Nevada Revised Statutes and our bylaws.

Under the governing Nevada statutes, director imtypuinom liability to a company or its shareholdeier monetary liabilities applit
automatically unless it is specifically limited Bycompany's articles of incorporation. Our aradincorporation do not contain any limit

language regarding director immunity from liabilitExcepted from this immunity are:

1. a willful failure to deal fairly with the companyr @s shareholders in connection with a matter hicl the director has a mate
conflict of interest

2. a violation of criminal law (unless the directordn@asonable cause to believe that his or her abvdas lawful or no reasonal
cause to believe that his or her conduct was umniigw

3. atransaction from which the director derived aproper personal profit; ar

4. willful misconduct.
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Our bylaws provide that we will indemnify our ditecs and officers to the fullest extent not protadiby Nevada law; provided, howey
that we may modify the extent of such indemnificatby individual contracts with our directors arfiaers; and, provided, further, that
shall not be required to indemnify any directoofficer in connection with any proceeding (or paereof) initiated by such person unless:
1. such indemnification is expressly required to belenby law;
2. the proceeding was authorized by our Board of Dimsg
3. such indemnification is provided by us, in our sdikcretion, pursuant to the powers vested usnNdeada law; or
4. such indemnification is required to be made purst@the bylaws
Our bylaws provide that we will advance to any parstho was or is a party or is threatened to beengaparty to any threatened, pendin

completed action, suit or proceeding, whether coriiminal, administrative or investigative, by sea of the fact that he is or was a directc
officer, of the company, or is or was serving & thgquest of the company as a director or execoffieer
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of another company, partnership, joint venturesttiar other enterprise, prior to the final dispiositof the proceeding, promptly followi
request therefore, all expenses incurred by any

director or officer in connection with such proceedupon receipt of an undertaking by or on beb&Buch person to repay said amounts
should be determined ultimately that such persawisntitied to be indemnified under our bylawotherwise.

Our bylaws provide that no advance shall be madaship an officer of the company, except by reasfahe fact that such officer is or wa
director of the company in which event this pararahall not apply, in any action, suit or procegdiwhether civil, criminal, administrati
or investigative, if a determination is reasonadotgl promptly made: (a) by the board of directorabwajority vote of a quorum consisting
directors who were not parties to the proceedimgbd if such quorum is not obtainable, or, evemlitainable, a quorum of disinteres
directors so directs, by independent legal couisa@ written opinion, that the facts known to thecidionmaking party at the time su
determination is made demonstrate clearly and camgly that such person acted in bad faith or maamner that such person did not bel
to be in or not opposed to the best interestsetdmpany.

Item 15. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
We issued 600,000 shares of common stock on Septef)2007, to Siew Mee Fam, our officer and doecThese shares were iss

pursuant to Regulation S of the Securities Act @83 (the "Securities Act") at a price of $0.02 pkare, for total proceeds of $12,000.
600,000 shares of common stock are restricted sla@rdefined in the Securities Act.
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We issued 600,000 shares of common stock on Septe®2007, to Sze Yein Wong, our director. Thdsares were issued pursuan
Regulation S of the Securities Act of 1933 (theclB#ies Act") at a price of $0.02 per share, fitat proceeds of $12,000. The 600,000 st
of common stock are restricted shares as defindtki$ecurities Act.

We completed a private placement of 925 ,000 shafresir common stock pursuant to Regulation S ef 1833 Act on September 6, 2C
All shares were issued at a price of $0.02 peresh&le received proceeds of $18,500 from the offefitach purchaser represented to us
the purchaser was a N&/B Person as defined in Regulation S. We did ngage in a distribution of this offering in the Usit States. Ea
purchaser represented their intention to acquiestturities for investment only and not with awteward distribution. All purchasers wi
given adequate access to sufficient informatioruals to make an informed investment decision. Nufrthe securities were sold througt
underwriter and accordingly, there were no undéimgidiscounts or commissions involved. The selbtackholders named in this prospe
include all of the purchasers who purchased sharesiant to this Regulation S offering.

Iltem 16. Exhibits

Exhibit Description

Number

3.1 Articles of Incorporation, as amended

3.2 By-Laws(1)

5.1 Opinion of David S. Jennings, Esq., with consenige(1)

23.1 Consent oSilberstein Ungar, PLL( (formerly known as Maddox Ungar Silberstein, PLL
24.1 Power of Attorney (see attached signature p

(1) Incorporated by reference to same exhibit filetth the Company’s Form SB-2 Registration StatenoenOctober 22, 2007.
Item 17. Undertakings
The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

(1) To file, during any period in which offers aales are being made, a peftective amendment to this registration stateméntto include
any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) ofSbeurities Act of 1933; (ii) to reflect in the ppestus any facts or events arising aftel
effective date of the registration statement (@ thost recent postffective amendment thereof) which, individually iarthe aggregat
represent a fundamental change in the informat&inf@th in the registration statement. Notwithsliag the foregoing, any increase
decrease in volume of securities offered (if thealtdollar value of securities offered would notegd that which was registered) and
deviation from the low or high end of the estimatedximum offering range may be reflected in therfasf prospectus filed with tl
Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggte, the changes in volume and price represemiore than 20 percent change in
maximum aggregate offering price set forth in ti@altulation of Registration Feg¢able in the effective registration statement; &iiflto
include any material information with respect te thlan of distribution not previously disclosectle registration statement or any mat:
change to such information in the registrationestant.
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(2) That, for the purpose of determining any lipiuinder the Securities Act of 1933, each such-péfective amendment shall be deeme
be a new registration statement relating to ther#tees offered therein, and the offering of suelcigities at that time shall be deemed t
the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a mgtective amendment any of the securities beingsteged which remain unsold at
termination of the offering.

(4) That, for the purpose of determining liabilitpder the Securities Act to any purchaser,
(a) If the Company is relying on Rule 430B:

i. Each prospectus filed by the Company pursuamute 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of idgistration statement as
the date the filed prospectus was deemed pamaincluded in the registration statement; and

ii. Each prospectus required to be filed pamtuto Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as pafrt registration statement in relia
on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuatd Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the puose
of providing the information required by secti 10(a) of the Securities Act shall be deemedbéopart of and included
the registration statement as of the earliehefdate such form of prospectus is first useer affffectiveness or the date of the
contract of sale of securities in the offeringscéed in the prospectus. As provided in R&489B, for liability purposes
the issuer and any person that is at th&®¢ @ underwriter, such date shall be deetette a new effective date of
registration statement relating to the securitiethe registration statement to which that prospe relates, and the offering of s
securities at that time shall be deemed to bertitiali bona fide offering thereof; provided,vhever, that no statement made
registration statement or prospectus that is pairt the registration statement or made in a daumincorporated
deemed incorporated by reference into the registrastatement or prospectus that is part of ibgistration statement will, as t
purchaser with a time of contract of sale priorsuch effective date, supersede or modify atatement that was made
the registration statement or prospectus tha part of the registration statement or madary such document immediat
prior to such effective date; or

(b) If the Company is subject to Rule 430C:

Each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(bpas$ of a registration statement relating to #&fiering, other than registratir
statements relying on Rule 430B or other than geotuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shalldeemed to be part of &
included in the registration statement as ofdhee it is first used after effectiveness; prodideowever, that no statement mad
a registration statement or prospectus thgiait of the registration statement or made inoauthent incorporated or deen
incorporated by reference into the registratidaitesnent or prospectus that is part of the registrastatement will, as to a purche
with a time of contract of sale prior to such fiuste, supersede or modify any statement that veaterm the registration statem
or
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prospectus that was part of the registratiortestant or made in any such document immediatéty py such date of first use.

(5) That, for the purpose of determining liabildf/the registrant under the Securities Act of 1883any purchaser in the initial distributior
securities: The undersigned registrant underttliasn a primary offering of securities of the istgant pursuant to this registration staten
regardless of the underwriting method used to thellsecurities to the purchaser, if the securgiesoffered or sold to such purchase
means of any of the following communications, tinelersigned registrant will be a seller to the pasar and will be considered to offer
sell such securities to the purchaser: (i) anyipighry prospectus or prospectus of the undersigagibtrant relating to the offering requi
to be filed pursuant to Rule 424; (ii) any freetimg prospectus relating to the offering prepargdbon behalf of the undersigned regist
or used or referred to by the undersigned registf@r the portion of any other free writing pnposctus relating to the offering contain
material information about the undersigned regigtoa its securities provided by or on behalf af timdersigned registrant; and (iv) Any o
communication that is an offer in the offering mégethe undersigned registrant to the purchaser.

(6) Insofar as Indemnification for liabilities siig under the Securities Act of 1933 may be peechito directors, officers and controll
persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregpnogision, or otherwise, the registrant has besrised that in the opinion of the Securi
and Exchange Commission such indemnification isragaublic policy as expressed in the Act andhisyefore, unenforceable. In the e\
that a claim for indemnification against such lidgigis (other than the payment by the registranexjpenses incurred or paid by a diret
officer or controlling person of the registrantthe successful defense of any action, suit or @diog) is asserted by such director, office
controlling person in connection with the secusitieing registered, the registrant will, unlesthim opinion of its counsel the matter has |
settled by controlling precedent, submit to a cairappropriate jurisdiction the question of whetlsach indemnification by it is agail
public policy as expressed in the Act and will lnwerned by the final adjudication of such issue.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Seeusrifict of 1933, the registrant certifies that is heasonable grounds to believe that it n
all of the requirements for filing on Form S-1 aamathorized this registration statement to be sigmeds behalf by the undersigned,the
City of Reno, Nevada oklarch 22, 2010

Windstar, Inc.

By: /s/Siew Mee Fam

Siew Mee Fam

President, Chief Executive Officer, Principal Extoe Officer,
Chief Financial Officer, Principal Financial Office

Principal Accounting Officer and Director

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each persbose signature appears below constitutes anuirgpplennie Slade as
true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with fiower of substitution and reubstitution, for him and in his name, place amddt in an
and all capacities, to sign any and all amendméntduding posteffective amendments) to this registration statememd to file the sam
with all exhibits thereto, and other documentsanrection therewith, with the U.S. Securities amdtiiange Commission, granting unto ¢
attorney-infact and agent, full power and authority to do @edform each and every act and thing requisite reemkssary to be done
connection therewith, as fully to all intents angtgoses as he might or could do in person, herabfying and confirming all that se
attorney-in-fact and agent or any of them, or efrtsubstitute or substitutes, may lawfully do ause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities tAid,registration statement has been signed bfotteaving persons in the capacities anc
the dates stated.

Windstar, Inc.

By: /s/Siew Mee Fam

Siew Mee Fam

President, Chief Executive Officer, Principal Exeel Officer,
Chief Financial Officer, Principal Financial Office

Principal Accounting Officer and Director

By: /s/Sze Yein Wong
Sze Yein Wong
Director

March 22, 2010




Silberstein Ungar, PLLC CPAs and Business Advisors

Phone (248) 20808(

Fax (248) 281094(

30600 Telegraph Road, Suite 2
Bingham Farms, MI 4802858¢
WWW.SucCpas.col

March 20, 2010

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors
Windstar, Inc.
Ipoh, Perak, Malaysia

To Whom It May Concern;

Silberstein ungar, PLLC (formerly known as Maddorgdr Silberstein, PLLC) hereby consents to theimgbe Form S-1, (Podiffective
Amendment No. 2 to Form 8} Registration Statement under the SecuritiesoAd933, filed by Windstar, Inc. of our report datéganuary ¢
2010, relating to the financial statements of WiadsInc., a Nevada Corporation, as of and forghgods ending September 30, 2009

2008, and for the period from September 6, 200@efition) to September 30, 2009, and the referemaes tunder the captiorirterests c
Named Experts and Coun”.

Sincerely,

/sl Silberstein Ungar, PLLC

Silberstein Ungar, PLLC



